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Since I wrote my first major thesis on the Kennedy assassination in 2011, a great deal has 

happened in Kennedy research. Several new amateur films have surfaced, and several witnesses 

to the fatal events of 1963 have come forward with their first-hand accounts. The most 

remarkable of these witnesses are the woman who was Lee Harvey Oswald's girlfriend and 

lover in the last months of his life, Judyth Vary Baker, and lower-level Mafia member Roderick 

MacKenzie III. 

Vary Baker worked with Lee Harvey Oswald on a CIA-led project in New Orleans in the spring 

of 1963. The aim of the project was to develop highly potent cancer cells that could be used as a 

biological weapon to kill Cuba's dictator, Fidel Castro. For various reasons, the plan was not 

realised, even though it did succeed in developing cancer cells that were very fast-growing and 

had a high mortality rate. The cells were trialled by injecting inmates in prisons, and the first 

prisoners began to die after only about a month. It must be said that Judyth Vary Baker 

withdrew from the project when she realised that the cancer cells were to be tested on innocent 

people, while Oswald completed his part of the project and travelled to Mexico to hand them 

over to a contact person, who did not show up. 

Oswald was then ordered by the CIA to travel to Dallas and found work at The Texas School 

Book Depository. Oswald was told that his mission in Dallas was to act as a CIA informant, and 

he eventually made contacts within the circles that planned to kill the president on his visit to 

Dallas later that autumn. He was also part of an abortion team that aimed to prevent the 

assassination from taking place. But Oswald was fooled and was in fact manoeuvred into the 

role of patsy. He was wanted shortly after the murder and quickly arrested by the police. 

According to Vary Baker, Oswald knew full well that his life was in danger but chose to carry 

out his mission ‘to the bitter end’. And we all know how it ended - in the most tragic way - both 

Kennedy and Oswald were murdered. 

What Roderick MacKenzie III tells us is at least as remarkable as Judyth Vary Baker's story. 

MacKenzie did odd jobs for the mafia and specialised in forging ID cards. Like Oswald, he was 

ordered to Dallas and tasked with setting up a so-called ‘safe house’, which the Mafia would 
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use as a hideout during one operation or another. At the time, KacKenzie did not know that the 

president was expected to visit Dallas, but he set up the safe house as requested. He was able to 

observe everyone coming and going, and eventually he realised what was going on: ‘The big 

event’ or “the hit parade” as the plans to assassinate the US President were called. 

On the day of the assassination, MacKenzie was asked to meet a couple of key mafia members 

at a café - presumably to help provide them with an alibi. During the café visit, one of the mafia 

members kept leaving the table to talk on the phone, and when he returned the last time, he was 

clearly agitated, according to MacKenzie. 

But the most remarkable part of MacKenzie's story is when he later met the man known as 

Lyndon B. Johnson's ‘hitman’, who had removed several ‘undesirables’ on Johnson's orders - 

Malcolm ‘Mac’ Wallace. Obviously intoxicated and drinking heavily while the two were 

together, Wallace began bragging about his involvement in the assassination - and not only that, 

he revealed that Dealey Plaza was surrounded by several firing squads in many different 

positions, so that Kennedy was effectively under crossfire - from behind, from both sides and 

from the front. 

According to Mac Wallace, he himself fired from the sixth floor of the textbook warehouse, and 

Lee Harvey Oswald was also offered to fire shots from there. But as we know, it was not 

Oswald's intention to shoot, but rather to try to prevent the assassination.  

The last thing I want to point out here in the introduction is that two amateur films sweeping 

past the entrance to the schoolbook depository quite clearly show a man standing in the 

shadows, in one corner, drinking a Coke. The man is known in the research community as ‘the 

prayer man’ because he holds his hands in front of him much like when you pray. In one of the 

films, taken by David Wiegman, you can even see that he raises his hand to his face, as if he is 

drinking. ‘The prayer man’ is most clearly seen in the other film, taken by Jimmy Darnell. And 

personally, I have no doubt that it's Lee Harvey Oswald standing there in the entrance hall. 

It's completely consistent with his first statement during the interrogations, where he claimed 

that he went to have lunch at 12.00. He first went to buy a Coke from the vending machine on 

the second floor, and then down to the lunchroom on the first floor. A little later, he went down 

to the exit with many of the other employees to watch the car parade with the president. And the 

films showing the prayer man prove that Lee Harvey Oswald was telling the truth. 

But the incredibly tragic thing happened, that the man who was willing to try to save the 

President's life at the risk of his own.  

Most of the articles collected here have previously been published in Vårt Land's former debate 

forum, Verdidebatt. I have revised them with this collection and made some minor changes. 

I wish you interesting reading! 

 

© Copyright: Sverre Avnskog. 
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Startling new information about Lee Harvey 

Oswald's role in the assassination of JFK. 
 

Before the assassination of John F. Kennedy, the alleged murderer, Lee Harvey Oswald, 

lived for several months in New Orleans. Another person staying there was the highly 

talented cancer researcher Judyth Vary Baker, and the two eventually got to know each 

other and developed a romantic relationship. They were both involved in the CIA's plans 

to assassinate Cuba's leader, Fidel Castro, using highly potent cancer cells developed by 

the CIA. 

 

After JFK's assassination, Lee Harvey Oswald's mistress was told in no uncertain terms that if 

she ever told anyone about her knowledge, her life would come to an abrupt end. These days, 

however, she is coming forward with shocking new information that should shake the US and 

the world. 

This article is based on several interviews with the woman who was Oswald's mistress in the 

last months of his life. Her name is Judyth Vary Baker, and she has also published a book 

about her relationship with Oswald: Me & Lee - How I came to know, love and lose Lee 

Harvey Oswald.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Judyth Vary Baker was a young and idealistic student who early on made a name for herself 

as a unique scientific talent. She was passionate about finding a cure for cancer and wanted 

  

Early on, young Judyth Vary Baker revealed herself to be a gifted researcher who 

dreamed of developing an effective cure for cancer. Thanks to her talent, she was 

offered a role in the CIA's cancer project to develop highly potent and deadly cancer 

cells that would be used to assassinate Cuba's dictator, Fidel Castro. CIA agent Lee 

Harvey Oswald was also ordered to work on this project, and the two young CIA 

operatives fell in love and eventually became lovers. Both photos from Vary Baker's 

Facebook page. 
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to dedicate her life to medical research. Through her research, she discovered that cancer is 

caused by a virus, and she had great faith that an antidote would be found. She came into the 

media spotlight at the age of 18 or 19, and her talent was so remarkable that she was noticed 

far up in the most powerful circles of American politics, who saw in her exactly the person 

they were looking for as a participant in a high-level scientific project. 

Judyth was also a staunch opponent of Fidel Castro, and made no secret of his antipathy 

towards this revolutionary leader who had usurped power in Cuba. Powerful forces in the USA 

wanted to get rid of Castro, both within political circles, the CIA, the mafia and the Cuban exile 

community. One of the attempts to remove him from power is known as the failed Bay of Pigs 

invasion. 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The plan to assassinate Castro using cancer cells. 

Efforts were made on many levels to find methods to assassinate Castro. One of the methods 

was to use biological “weapons” to inflict deadly diseases on him. And the disease they saw the 

greatest potential in was cancer. And they managed to steer the young genius Judyth Vary 

Parker into this research project. She saw it as a noble act to participate in a project to secure 

American interests in Cuba, and as a young idealist she saw nothing immoral in participating. In 

the beginning. Judith's task was to experiment with mice that were infected with cancer cells 

and developed tumors as large as themselves.  

But as these cancer cells were not potent enough to ensure the development of lethal cancer in 

a relatively short period of time, they wanted to cultivate the cancer cells that developed the 

fastest, and with the most lethal effect. Judyth cut off the cancerous tumors on the mice, 

selected cells from the most potent and fast-growing ones, and developed a type of cancer that 

was far more deadly and fast-growing than the starting point. These cancer cells were further 

processed using radioactive radiation, and mutated in many directions, into several deadly 

cancers. 

 

 

Judyth Vary Baker photographed with the first edition of her book, Me and Lee, how I 

came to know, love and lose Lee Harvey Oswald. Her book is full of documentation that 

corroborates her story in a very convincing way. Photo from the internet. 



6 
 

Lee Harvey Oswald's many roles. 

 

Judyth's laboratory was located in New Orleans, and she met one of the other employees a 

few days before her work began. While waiting in line at the post office, she met a young man 

who immediately made a lasting impression on her: Lee Harvey Oswald. Lee initiated her into 

his own endeavor, and allowed her to meet several of his contacts, which included the highest 

CIA officer in New Orleans, as well as David Ferry, Clay Shaw and, not least, a man Judyth 

only came to know as Rubenstein, but who she later realized was none other than Jack Ruby, 

the man who later murdered Lee Harvey Oswald.  

 

Ruby was obviously a close acquaintance of Lee, and had known him since he was just a 

young boy. Ruby had close mafia contacts, and it is well known today that, at the time, there 

was a lot of collusion between the CIA, the mafia, top military and political figures and the 

Cuban exile community. Everyone had a common interest in removing Castro.  

Oswald was obviously deeply involved in several of these circles and was able to cooperate 

with all of them. By appearing pro-Cuba to the outside world, as secretary of the Fair Play for 

Cuba Committee, he also gained access to anti-American circles and was able to provide the 

authorities with information about pro-Castro individuals in New Orleans who could pose a 

threat to the USA. What was typical of Oswald, then, was that he was like a chameleon, who 

had several hidden agendas, but who ultimately worked actively for American interests and was 

loyal to American society. 

 

Judyth Vary Baker gets cold feet. 

 

The management was not entirely satisfied with the results of the efforts to develop a more 

dangerous and deadly cancer virus, and Judyth came up with the idea of making the virus 

more deadly by weakening the victim's immune system by having them undergo a series of X-

ray examinations, because it was well known that X-rays weakened the immune system. And 

when it was believed that they had gone as far as they could in creating a lethal weapon, the 

time came to test the virus on living organisms. 

To her horror, Judith learned that inmates from prisons in New Orleans would be used as 

guinea pigs for the trial, but she refused and wrote a protest to her boss, who was furious. He 

was furious, both because she had been told that there should be nothing in writing that could 

reveal the experiments, but also because she objected to the project's methods. He made it 

clear that both she and Lee Harvey Oswald were nothing compared to the importance of the 

project. By this time, Judith and Lee had developed a very close relationship. 

They lived only a few blocks apart and took the same bus to work every day. As they were 

both married, they tried hard not to consummate their relationship, but were unable to resist in 

the long run and became lovers. Judyth's role was dramatically altered by her remorse, but 

both Lee and Jack Ruby took part in injecting cancer cells into some of the employees.  

Judyth's expertise was needed only once more, and that was to examine the infected after a 

certain period of time, to check whether they had managed to develop a cancer virus that was 

sufficiently fast-acting and deadly, and the first of the guinea pigs died after just one month. 
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Lee Harvey Oswald travels to Mexico with the infectious agent. 

In the summer of 1963, Lee Harvey Oswald traveled to Mexico with a few bottles of cancer 

infection, which he was to give to his contacts, who were to take it to Cuba and hand it over to 

one of Castro's trusted medics, who was in fact US-friendly. Through their participation in the 

effort to kill Castro, Lee and Judyth had come to realize that many of those who wanted 

Castro dead also had a strong desire to kill US President John F. Kennedy. Many of them 

believed that he had failed his country by being too weak against Castro, and through his 

contacts in Mexico, Lee received confirmation that plans were being made to assassinate JFK. 

He didn't like this very much, as he had nothing whatsoever against JFK. And the trip had a 

particularly disheartening outcome for Lee: None of the people he was supposed to meet, who 

would ensure that the cancer infection was sent into Cuba, showed up. So it was a very 

frustrated Lee Harvey Oswald who returned to New Orleans to learn that the plans to 

assassinate Castro using cancer had been shelved. Judyth's services were no longer wanted, 

and Lee was ordered by his employers to travel to Dallas, where he found work at the Texas 

  

Judyth Vary Baker's two books, in which she shares detailed information about Lee Harvey 

Oswald's role in the assassination of John F. Kennedy and a great deal of other inside information 

about the people involved, including David Ferrie, who was also assassinated before he could 

share his information. The pictured edition of the book about her relationship with Lee Harvey 

Oswald is the second edition, which has been expanded and revised. Photo from the internet. 
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School Book Depository. Thus, both Judyth's and 

Lee's roles in the plot to assassinate Fidel Castro 

became history. Their paths diverged, to the 

immense sadness of both of them, and they never 

again saw each other face to face after they said 

goodbye in August 1963. 

Catastrophic consequences for the prevalence of 

cancer worldwide. 

The consequences of the American research to 

develop cancer into a possible murder weapon are 

difficult to predict. But if Judyth Vary Baker is right 

that cancer is caused by a virus, then there can 

hardly be any doubt that the many types of cancer 

virus developed in the secret medical projects in 

New Orleans must have begun to take on a life of 

their own once they were created. If this is the 

reason for the enormous number of people affected 

by cancer in our time, it is a horrible thought. It is 

unlikely that anyone could have foreseen the 

terrible consequences of their experiments.  

According to Judyth, there was also a tremendous 

belief that cancer drugs would soon be developed 

so that the disease would not pose a threat to 

humanity in the future. But as we know: It didn't 

work out that way. Attempts were made to remove 

all traces of the research, and one of the foremost 

scientists, who led the work of mutating the cancer 

cells after Judyth had grown the most dangerous 

cells, was murdered a few years later, like so many 

others who had played a role in dubious and secret 

American projects. 

Lee Harvey Oswald infiltrates anti-Kennedy groups and reveals assassination plans. 

Although Lee and Judyth didn't see each other again after they parted ways in New Orleans, 

they spoke up to 14-15 times on the phone during the time Lee worked at The Texas School 

Book Depository. According to Judyth, Lee became increasingly agitated and almost 

desperate during this time. He is said to have infiltrated circles involved in the planning of 

Kennedy's assassination, and it is said that Lee's warnings of an impending assassination 

attempt in Chicago led to Kennedy's planned trip there just a few weeks before the 

assassination in Dallas being canceled just hours before the president's departure. It has long 

been known that a person named “Lee” warned of the assassination plot in Chicago, without 

anyone knowing who he was.  

But in Dallas, Lee realized that he was in fact in a very dangerous situation, as he was playing 

a deadly double game, infiltrating circles where a human life had very little value, while at the 

same time wanting to inform those who had the power to prevent the assassination. What Lee 

probably didn't realize was that even within the CIA, FBI and Secret Service there were 

 

Lee Harvey Oswald photographed 

shortly after his arrest. You can barely 

see that he is handcuffed. Stills from 

two newly discovered amateur films, in 

all likelihood showing Lee Hervey 

Oswald standing in the pre-opening of 

the Texas Schoolbook Depository with 

a bottle of Coke in his hand. Photo 

from the internet. 
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people in league with the assassination planners, and whether or not Oswald actually managed 

to deliver warnings of an impending assassination, these could just as easily have ended up 

with those who actually participated in the planning of the assassination.  

According to Judyth, Lee knew full well that his life was in danger, but he considered it much 

better that he remained in his position, as it could have even more disastrous consequences for 

himself and his family if he pulled out at the last minute. For that, he knew far too much about 

who was behind it. Lee mentioned several names to Judyth in the final phone call, all high-

ranking people in the circle around Lyndon B Johnson or in the CIA. What's more, a resigned 

Oswald thought it would be better if he sacrificed his own life if he could save the life of the 

President of the United States. This made Judyth unspeakably sad, and they both cried as they 

ended their very last phone call. 

The man who tried to prevent the murder is identified as the killer! 

The deeply tragic thing that happened was that the man who risked his life to prevent the 

assassination of John F. Kennedy was himself identified as the killer! It must have been with 

deep despair that Lee Harvey Oswald realized that he was ultimately left as the scapegoat. 

Lee had involved himself with people who willingly used others to achieve their goals, even 

if it meant death for the victims. 

Oswald understood that his life was in danger after the murder, but according to the most 

reliable sources, Jack Ruby gave him a gun outside the school bookstore, so he probably 

figured he could defend himself before going to the movie theater where he in all likelihood 

was expecting to meet one of his contacts, or would otherwise find an instruction from his 

employer.  

But there the police were waiting for him, obviously tipped off as to where Oswald would be. 

Oswald must have been deeply shocked when the charges against him became apparent to him. 

But he retained his composure in a remarkable way, and if you read all of Oswald's recorded 

statements after his arrest, it testifies to a man who is clearly innocent, in my opinion.  

Perhaps it can be seen as an irony of fate that Judith Vary Baker, who refused to participate in 

the testing of cancer cell injections on unwitting people, survived, while Lee Harvey Oswald, 

who participated in deadly experiments and went all the way to carry out his role in the 

planned assassination of Fidel Castro, himself fell as a victim in an assassination plot against 

the American president. 

In any case, we owe Judyth Vary Baker a debt of gratitude for sharing her story with the 

world. A few weeks after JFK's assassination, David Ferry called her and told her that if she 

wanted to keep her life, she had to remain silent about her knowledge, nor could she become a 

public figure. Her only option to avoid being murdered was to live a secluded and anonymous 

life.  

But after her children had grown up, she was no longer able to keep her knowledge to herself, 

but chose to go public with it, and she was almost immediately exposed to threats, but has 

chosen to defy them at the risk of her own life. Hopefully, she can serve as a role model for 

more of those who have first-hand information about JFK's murder and who have not yet 

spoken out publicly. 
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JFK assassination: New eyewitnesses come 

forward! 
 

In debates about who murdered JFK, I'm constantly asked why more witnesses don't 

come forward and tell what they know. In recent years, more and more eyewitnesses 

have made their knowledge public, and it is becoming increasingly difficult to deny the 

facts. 

Not long ago, I told you about the sensational book by former cancer researcher Judyth Vary 

Baker, “Me & Lee: How I Came to Know, Love and Lose Lee Harvey Oswald”, in which she 

recounts her close relationship with Lee Harvey Oswald in the spring and summer of 1963, 

and her role in cancer research and the CIA's plans to assassinate Fidel Castro using 

biological weapons. 

She has recently published another book about David Ferry, who many people who saw the 

movie JFK remember well as a somewhat bizarre character who was murdered just before he 

was due to testify in court about his involvement in the assassination of JFK. 

With the publication of these two books, no one can now argue that no eyewitnesses to the 

conspiracy that led to the assassination of the US president have come forward, and that the 

conspiracies are therefore just fantasies. I have ordered both of Judyth Baker's books from the 

USA, and have based my assessments so far on a large number of interviews with her that are 

  

Thanks to Judyth Vary Baker's first-hand information as Lee Harvey Oswald's girlfriend and acquaintance 

of several of those involved in the assassination of John F. Kennedy, the Kennedy research has come a long 

way. On the left is the first edition of her book, “How I came to know, love and lose Lee Harvey Oswald”, 

in which she describes her relationship with Oswald and their joint involvement in CIA research in 1963 to 

develop highly potent and deadly cancer cells that would be used to kill Cuba's dictator, Fidel Castro. On 

the right: For many years, Judyth Vary Baker followed the advice to lie very low so as not to risk her life, 

but in her old age has chosen to come forward with her inside knowledge. Photos from the internet. 
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available on YouTube, as well as personal contact with her through Facebook. 

Judyth has spent the last few years in Europe because her life was threatened in the United 

States after she came forward with her story, but is now back in her home country to, among 

other things, arrange various conferences in connection with the anniversary of Kennedy's 

assassination, which took place on November 22, 1963. 

But Judyth Baker is not the only credible witness who has come forward in recent years to tell 

her story of how the CIA/FBI informant, Lee Harvey Oswald, through hitherto unknown 

circumstances, found himself in the middle of a circle of people who planned the assassination 

of the President of the United States. 

Lee Oswald had been an American spy in the Soviet Union, and when he returned to the US, 

he became involved in the CIA and the mafia's plans to assassinate Fidel Castro. New Orleans 

was the scene of experiments to develop cancer cells as a possible biological weapon to 

assassinate Castro, but the plans were eventually shelved and the same people involved in this 

assassination plot now turned their attention to planning the assassination of the President of 

the United States, who was extremely unpopular with the CIA, the FBI, the Cuban exiles, the 

arms industry, the oil moguls and the national bank. Kennedy had challenged virtually all the 

power centers in the US economic and political elite, and made enemies in very powerful 

circles. And all of these power centers saw it in their interest to get rid of Kennedy and replace 

him with Lyndon B. Johnson, who had usurped the vice presidency thanks to outright 

blackmail from FBI chief J. Edgar Hoover. 

Judyth Baker recounts her knowledge of these events in great detail, and her story can be 

documented down to the smallest detail. She developed an intimate relationship with Lee 

Oswald in New Orleans through their joint participation in the CIA plans to assassinate 

Castro, and Judyth tells how in the summer of 1963 Lee Oswald was ordered by his 

employers to Dallas, and was given work in the school book depository on Elm Street, 

But what Oswald didn't know was that his employers no longer regarded him as an important 

informant, but planned to pin the blame on him as the lone, half-mad gunman who 

assassinated the President of the United States, motivated by his Soviet communist 

sympathies and admiration for Castro. In reality, Oswald had been an American spy in the 

Soviet Union and hoped to continue his career as a spy in Cuba. And everything indicated to 

Oswald that he was being systematically built up as a future American spy in Cuba. 

But the CIA/FBI had other plans for the somewhat naive Oswald. As the plans to get rid of the 

US president emerged, they needed a scapegoat who could be accused of being the lone 

assassin, and Oswald emerged as a perfect candidate to be used as a “patsy”. What had 

previously been his cover story, communist sympathizer and Castro admirer, could now be 

used against him for all it was worth, and it is in the nature of things that such a cover story 

cannot be disproved, because the spy must not be revealed. 

Judyth Vary Baker describes in detail her intimate relationship with Oswald and how he 

became more and more closely entangled with a group of people who were to participate in 

the assassination of John F Kennedy in Dallas on November 22, 1963. But Oswald's motive 

for participating in this plot was to try to prevent the assassination from taking place by 

informing the CIA and FBI about the plans that were being developed. But as we all know: 

Oswald's intentions failed completely, and he himself was declared the lone assassin. But as 

he himself said to the entire US press corps and on live TV: “I'm just a patsy!”  
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Judyth Vary Baker is not the only witness to come forward these days. Even within the mafia, 

there are people who want to share their knowledge with posterity, and one of these is the 

street-level mafia enforcer, Roderick A. MacKenzie. MacKenzie. He had no power within the 

Mafia, he was not involved in the plans to assassinate the President of the United States, and 

he does not compromise himself by revealing his knowledge of the assassination. The mafia 

had a number of accomplices at lower levels. Half- and full-time criminals who were content 

to carry out orders and not question their intent. Roderick MacKenzie was one such mafia 

henchman. He was a semi-criminal who early on specialized in producing false papers and ID 

cards. And if there was one thing the mafia needed, it was just such knowledge. Through his 

loyal work, MacKenzie was clearly considered a useful man for the mafia, and in the fall of 

1963 he was asked to manage one of the mafia's hideouts in Dallas - a so-called “safe place”. 

MacKenzie had no idea what the hideout was for, but carried out his orders loyally, and it was 

only in retrospect that he realized he was actually the manager of the hideout for a large group 

of people involved in the assassination of the President of the United States. MacKenzie wrote 

down his story and illustrated it, and had the book printed as a booklet. The booklet is 

available online. 

I can promise anyone who reads my article that it is worth the time to read MacKenzie's story. 

He comes across as a semi-criminal, rather unscrupulous and immoral person, but with so 

much credibility that it is difficult to dismiss his story out of hand. And his story has been 

analyzed and evaluated by serious Kennedy researchers in the United States, and his story has 

been investigated by seeking out people who are specifically named as participants in the 

shooting teams that were set up to participate in the assassination. And up to several of the 

  

On the left: The front cover of the booklet in which Roderick Mac Kenzie III tells his remarkable 

story. Right: Clippings from an interview with MacKenzie that can be viewed on youtube. 
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shooters admitted their participation before their death.  

According to MacKenzie, several teams of gunmen were placed in various positions around 

Dealey Plaza, and the entire operation was administered from the school book depository 

where Oswald was employed. The team that administered the assassination consisted of four 

people, all named by MacKenzie, and one of these was the man who later assassinated Lee 

Harvey Oswald, Mafia man Jack Ruby. Oswald himself had infiltrated the shooting team 

located on the sixth floor of the school book depository, and according to him, he was offered 

the opportunity to fire shots at the president, but he declined. His only motive was to prevent 

the assassination from taking place. One of the shooters located in the “sniper's nest”, the 

place proclaimed to be the lone gunman's position, the 6th floor of the textbook warehouse, 

Mac Kenzie reveals, was Malcolm “Mac” Wallace, a close associate of Lyndon B. Johnson. In 

retrospect, it has been documented with great certainty that his fingerprints were found on one 

of the cardboard boxes in the “sniper's nest”. 

In addition to the shooting team in the school book depository, there were shooters all around 

Dealey Plaza. Shooting teams of four to five people were formed, and according to 

MacKenzie, each participant received $10,000. This was a considerable sum for more than 20 

participants, but funding had been obtained from some of America's richest oil moguls and 

arms manufacturers, whose income would be drastically reduced if Kennedy's plans were 

implemented. The shooting teams were both behind and in front of the presidential car, and 

the driver ensured that the car was slowed down and almost stopped when the car was in the 

perfect position for the shooters in front of Kennedy to hit Kennedy with fatal shots. And 

anyone who has seen the so-called Zapruder film showing the assassination will see that 

Kennedy is hit from the front and that his head is brutally thrown backwards. It is completely 

impossible that he could have been hit in the head from behind. Kennedy was definitely hit in 

the head from the front, and that rules out Oswald as the shooter. 

But if MacKenzie was just a low-level mafia associate, how on earth did he know so much 

about the details of Kennedy's assassination? Well, because one of the key players in the 

planning of the assassination, the man known as LBJ's hitman, Mac Wallace, “unloaded” on 

MacKenzie the day after the assassination. Wallace was highly drunk and loose-mouthed, 

boasting unrestrainedly about the murder, and clearly did not consider it particularly risky to 

reveal the details of the murder to the insignificant, subordinate person. Or he was so drunk 

that he was unable to realize the risk he was exposing the plot to. In any case, MacKenzie 

wrote down the names he was given, and some of them have subsequently admitted their 

participation in the murder plot. 

Several of the more than 20 people listed as participants in the shooting teams have yet to be 

investigated. MacKenzie had to rush into the bathroom to write down the names so he 

wouldn't forget them, and he didn't dare write them down in front of Wallace's face. Of 

course, something could have gone wrong. For example, Roger Craig is listed as a shooter, 

but that must be a mistake, because hardly anyone believes he was anything other than a law-

abiding policeman. He was subjected to several assassination attempts, and was eventually 

murdered, and in usual mafia fashion, it would appear that he committed suicide. But very few 

unbiased researchers believe that. 

But what is absolutely certain is that a large proportion of the people who, since 1963, have 

achieved key positions in American politics and economics were informed that Kennedy 

would be assassinated. Like slobbering dogs, they stood ready to assume powerful offices as a 

reward for keeping quiet about their foreknowledge of the assassination. One of those 
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MacKenzie observed in the hideout he managed in Dallas in 1963 was later US President 

Richard Nixon. And key Kennedy scholars question the role of CIA Director and President 

George Bush Sr. in 1963. President Glenn Ford famously participated in the Warren 

Commission's gigantic cover-up, in which outright lies and falsification of evidence were used 

to “prove” that Lee Harvey Oswald was the lone gunman. A disgrace in the history of the 

United States, where powerful people who participated in the conspiracy still rule the world's 

most powerful country.

 

Many claim that Jack Ruby could not have known when Oswald was to be taken out of the police 

station and down to the waiting car that would take him away. The time was postponed, and Ruby is 

said to have walked into the basement, where the car was waiting, only a short time before Oswald 

was taken out. What's more, a receipt from the post office was found nearby, with a time stamp to 

prove that Ruby was there at the original time of Oswald's deportation. To take the receipt first: 

Dallas was a thoroughly corrupt society, and it would have been the easiest thing in the world to 

obtain such a receipt by blackmail or bribery, even if Oswald was never at the post office. The photo 

montage above, created by Rachel White and Richard M Hooke, is also supposed to show a man 

standing in the parking lot directly behind the police station, looking up at the windows of the floor 

Oswald was on. He stands ready to wait for a signal for Oswald to be taken down to the basement, 

and many believe that signal was the man in the light-colored suit escorting Oswald. He can be seen 

in the picture above, where Ruby shoots Oswald. It would be very easy to see him through the 

windows as they moved towards the exit. And one might ask: How on earth could a mafia member 

and criminal bar owner be allowed to stroll undisturbed into the police station as the heavily 

guarded suspect in the assassination of the country's president was being transported out? The 

answer is simple: Because “every” police officer knew that Oswald was going to be assassinated. 

Copyright: Rachel White and Richard M Hooke. 



15 
 

The assassination of John F. Kennedy was a 

coup d'état - staged by the American 

establishment. 

November 22, 2019 marks 56 years since Americans got rid of their former president in a 

public execution broadcast live on TV, with blood and brain matter splattered across the 

car, the street and people nearby. In today's United States, where the polarization 

between Democrats and Republicans is perhaps greater than ever, one should perhaps 

fear that both current President Joe Biden and his challenger, former President Donald 

Trump, are in great danger of being assassinated, but it seems that those days are gone 

when the entire American establishment could get behind an assassination of the 

President of the United States. It was easier just over 50 years ago. You could simply 

assassinate the president, and the entire establishment was ready to cover up the murder 

and blame it on a single “lone nut”, as former President George W. Bush called the 

alleged shooter Lee Harvey Oswald in his speech at Gerald Ford's funeral, while grinning 

broadly. He knew full well that Lee Harvey Oswald was an innocent patsy! 

 

Large parts of the American public refuse to believe that Kennedy was murdered by a “single 

lunetic”, and a US congressional committee from 1979 concluded that Kennedy was murdered as 

a result of a conspiracy, but this conclusion does not seem to have found its way into either the 

American or Norwegian media. Every time the case is mentioned in public, Lee Harvey Oswald is 

referred to as the lone gunman. The truth is that Oswald did not fire a single shot. He was standing 

in the doorway in front of “The Texas School Book Depository” when the motorcade passed and 

Kennedy was shot. Both photos and films that have emerged in recent years show Oswald 

standing in the doorway and then moving down the stairs and out into the square in front of the 

school book depository. For those who want to familiarize themselves with the discussion about 

the images of Oswald in front of the school book depository at the same time as Kennedy was 

shot, I can inform you that he is often referred to by researchers as “the doorman”. 
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And why is it so crucial if Oswald can be positively identified as the man standing in the doorway 

in front of the school book depository? Because it makes it impossible for him to be on the sixth 

floor at the same time as shooting the President! Oswald himself claimed that he was standing in 

the doorway and this has been confirmed by several witnesses.  

 

And there are also several films that sweep past the entrance to the school book store, and the 

films taken by Wiegman and Darnell also show a man in the opening, standing a little further 

back, in the shadows, and appearing to drink from a bottle. Researchers call this person “the 

prayer man” because of the way he holds his hands. Several highly skilled Kennedy researchers 

believe that this is Oswald, and I rely on Bart Kamp who has provided some very insightful 

analysis in his book Prayer Man: More Than a Fuzzy Picture. 

 

The photo on the previous page was taken by Associated Press photographer James Altgens in the seconds 

after Kennedy was shot in the neck. Enlargements of the image clearly show that Kennedy has raised both 

arms up in front of him as if to protect himself from more shots from the front. Would a person shot from 

the front raise their arms in front of them to protect themselves? I don't know for sure, but I find it highly 

doubtful. In all likelihood, Kennedy was hit by a shot from the front, which hit him in the throat and 

caused an exit wound in the neck/back. Initial witness observations from a large number of doctors, 

nurses, ambulance drivers and anesthesiologists at Parkland Hospital, where Kennedy was transported, 

identified the throat wound as a small entry wound from the front. But the Secret Service commandeered 

the body for an autopsy under their control at Bethesda Navy Hospital, and the photos from there show a 

large wound in the throat. What happened in the meantime that made the wound so large? 

 

  

On the left: An enlargement of Altgens 6, showing some of the people standing in the entrance to the 

textbook warehouse when Kennedy was shot in the throat. The man in the corner is often called “the 

doorman”. On the right: In 2015, Kennedy researcher Larry Rivera conducted a thorough 

examination of the face of “the doorway man” using modern forensic facial recognition techniques. 

With the help of so-called picture overlaying, he established with great certainty that the doorway 

man was Oswald and not Billy Lovelady, who also worked in the schoolbook warehouse and is 

claimed by many to be the doorway man. And not without reason, he resembled Oswald both in dress 

and appearance. But Lovelady's shirt had a very different pattern, and I think Rivera is absolutely 

right in his conclusion. 

http://www.prayer-man.com/the-bottle/?fbclid=IwAR2XefEgeLWri8RfkdGm6dLCEhPYzKbwLLor1x1GU7MBULSdndsAvyPx_dQ
https://www.amazon.com/Prayer-Man-More-Fuzzy-Picture/dp/B0CH2PPB36
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Bart Kamp's strength is that he has compared a large number of photos and films with the 

statements of the various people, and in this way he has managed to identify the vast majority 

of those standing in and around the entrance to the school book depository. And Bart Kemp 

has identified Lee Harvey Oswald with a fair degree of certainty as both “the doorway man” 

and “the prayer man”, and even identified Oswald's Coke and lunch bag, which was left behind 

in the corner.  

Those who are critical of the Kennedy research often call what is presented mere conspiracy 

theories. But they seem to forget that the US Congress already concluded in 1979 that 

Kennedy was assassinated as a result of a conspiracy. In my view, the term “conspiracy 

theory” was invented by people who want to devalue research that reveals that governments 

and military organizations such as the CIA and FBI have been involved in assassinations of 

heads of state and coups in other countries as “just” conspiracy theories. However, those who 

have conducted in-depth research into US interference in the internal affairs of other countries 

have found both predatory assassinations of political leaders and highly unethical actions that 

have triggered acts of war in the belief that the provocations were carried out by political 

enemies, while in reality it was the CIA that was behind them.  

 

This still from Jimmy Darnell's film shows the people standing in the doorway of the schoolbook 

depository a few seconds after the shots in Dealey Plaza had fallen. In the far-left corner stands the 

man known as “the prayer man”. Kennedy researcher and author Bart Kamp has written a 

convincing analysis and concluded that this is Lee Harvey Oswald with a Coke in his hands. Photo 

from the internet. 
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In the decades after World War II, during the 

Cold War, the CIA had its own assassination 

squads, assassins and firing squads that executed 

left-wing foreign leaders and removed unwanted 

politicians. These cases must be considered in 

light of the Cold War, where the US was terrified 

of communist world domination.  

And when the revolution turned Cuba into a 

communist supporter of the Soviet Union, the 

CIA, the mafia and the Cuban exiles in the USA 

had common interests, they were connected and 

established a collaboration that came in handy 

when they wanted to assassinate the president. 

They eventually discovered that they also had 

common interests in getting rid of the US 

president. The Mafia felt that the President, 

through his Attorney General, Robert Kennedy,   

was trying to break them. 

 

 

  

 

The CIA fought for its existence when the president fired their leaders and wanted to dissolve 

them after the failed invasion of Cuba, and the Cuban exiles hated the president because he 

showed indifference to Cuba's communist regime. Cuba had been a haven for the mafia and 

the wealthy part of Cuba's inhabitants for casino operations and the alcohol trade, which 

brought in gigantic sums. With Castro, a paradise for the mafia disappeared. 

  But these weren't the only groups that were furious with Kennedy. The dictatorial head of the 

 
The sharpest enlargement I have seen of the 

pryer man. Although blurred, it has all of 

Oswald's characteristics, and you can see 

quite clearly the Coke bottle, which he 

talked about in his statement, and which 

was seen by a witness. 

 

“The prayer man” can also be 

seen, albeit more indistinctly, 

on David Wiegman's film, 

which was taken shortly before 

Darnell's. Here the man's hand 

is in front of his mouth; 

presumably he is drinking. The 

man seen next to Oswald is the 

one often mistaken for Oswald, 

Billy Lovelady. He descended 

from the exit shortly after the 

shots. Photo from the internet. 
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FBI, J. Edgar Hoover, considered Kennedy a security risk because of his many affairs with 

women, including women who were also the mistresses of mafia leaders. 

Kennedy challenged the large and powerful power centers in the US, and they came together 

in a desire to get rid of Kennedy and install the far more amenable politician Lyndon Baines 

Johnson, who during his presidency built up enormous fortunes on investments in both the oil 

and arms industries. One of the first things Johnson did as president was to escalate the war in 

Vietnam, and Kennedy also had plans to tax the oil industry more heavily, he wanted to limit 

US warfare, including in Vietnam, and he wanted to change the entire monetary policy in the 

United States and deprive private actors of the opportunity to make huge profits from printing 

money. In short, John F. Kennedy was an exceptionally idealistic president who threatened 

both the economic and political power of many while at the same time withdrawing all of 

Kennedy's plans to deprive the oil and arms industries of their power. It is also known that 

Johnson invested heavily in the industries he knew would yield enormous profits. Johnson's 

descendants today benefit from Johnson's enormous fortune, as do the families of the vast 

majority of American presidents. 

 

Photo montage made by JFK researcher Richard M. Hooke in 2016. It shows most of the people 

known with certainty to have been present at what was called The Victory Party, held at the home of 

multimillionaire Clint Murchison, the night before Kennedy's assassination. Note that both later US 

presidents Richard M. Nixon and Lyndon B. Johnson were present. So was a rich mix of mafia 

people, CIA/FBI/police employees, oil moguls and arms manufacturers. According to mafia member 

Roderick Mac Kenzie, a document was signed in duplicate in which those present agreed that US 

President John F. Kennedy should be assassinated the following day. Montage: Richard M. Hooke. 
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The day before Kennedy's assassination in Dallas, a meeting was held at the home of one of 

Texas' most powerful men, oil mogul Clint Murchison, in his mansion not far from Dallas. We 

have several witnesses who can confirm this meeting, and the gathering consisted of most of 

the key people who wanted Kennedy assassinated, including the head of the FBI, J. Edgard 

Hoover, leading figures in the CIA, oil and arms moguls, representatives of the economic elite, 

Republican Richard Nixon and Vice President Lyndon B. Johnson. Johnson's mistress said 

that Johnson was ecstatic after the meeting and promised her that the Kennedys would never 

bother him again. At the meeting, the assembly agreed that the best thing for the United States 

was for the president to be assassinated, and that the assassination should be carried out as 

planned the next day, during the motorcade in Dallas. 

All the preparations were made for the assassination to be carried out on Elm Street in front of 

The Texas School Book Depository, where CIA agent Lee Harvey Oswald had been ordered 

by the CIA to work, so that he could be used as a “patsy” and blamed as the “lone gunman”. 

The shooting teams had been assembled and paid for by the oil millionaires, their place in the 

ambush was clear and plans had also been made in minute detail how Lee Harvey Oswald was 

to be singled out as the lone, mad shooter with communist sympathies. In reality, Oswald was 

a highly trusted CIA and FBI agent and had been a spy for the US in the Soviet Union for 

several years. But his stay there now became something the CIA and FBI planned to use 

against Oswald, to portray him as a communist sympathizer.   

If American intelligence was convinced that Oswald really was a communist sympathizer, they 

would obviously not have allowed him to return to the USA and regain his American citizenship 

so easily. And least of all would they have allowed his Soviet wife to enter the USA with him. 

Experienced agents who have studied Lee Harvey Oswald's life tell us that he has absolutely all 

the characteristics associated with a secret agent. 

 

This overview photo from Dealey Plaza shows the location of some witnesses who claimed to 

have heard shots from “the grassy knoll”. Very few of them were referred to in the Warren 

Commission report, which claimed that there were no credible witnesses who heard shots from 

the front. Still image from the internet. 
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Little did John Fitzgerald Kennedy know that a total of six shooting teams, consisting of more than 

20 assassins, were waiting for the car he was sitting in to arrive at Dealey Plaza, and would fire at 

him in a crossfire scenario with shots from all sides - from behind, from both sides and from the 

front. Two shooting teams were deployed on the sixth floor of the textbook warehouse, one at each 

end, one shooting team on the grassy knoll, one shooting team in the Dal Tex building, one 

shooting team in the Dallas County Records Building (this team never got into position at the top 

of the building and did not fire any shots) and one shooting team in what is known as “the south 

knoll” or “the railroad overpass”. And the shooters were among the best the CIA, the Mafia and 

the Cuban exiles could muster. In reality, Kennedy was sentenced to death as the motorcade began 

its drive from Lovefield Airport through Dallas. Both film and images clearly show how the Secret 

Service agents who were supposed to protect the president are ordered to leave the car unprotected. 

The assassins' plans were made down to the smallest detail, the shooters were ready in their 

positions and, not least, everything was set up to lay the blame on a lone, “insane” shooter, Lee 

Harvey Oswald, who in reality was a very loyal and devoted agent of the United States and 

someone who loved the President of the United States and would do everything he could to save 

the President's life. He did just that on one occasion. The President's planned trip to Chicago with 

its motorcade was stopped at the last minute, thanks to a warning from a certain Mr. Lee. Lee. It is 

also known that Harvey Oswald tried to warn the FBI about the plot against Kennedy in Dallas, 

but the warning never reached those who could have saved the President's life. 

 

 

 

Drawing showing where the firing teams 

were deployed in Dealey Plaza. It was the 

perfect location for the assassination of 

the President of the United States. After 

the 90-degree turn from Houston Street 

onto Elm Street, the speed of the car was 

very low, and many witnesses said that the 

limousine almost came to a full stop just 

before Kennedy was hit by the head shot 

that put a final end to his life. The 

president was fired upon from all sides. 

Two shooting teams were located on the 

6th floor of the textbook warehouse, 

(TSBDE and TSBDW) one team was on 

the second floor of the Dal Tex building 

(DTB), several shooters were on the 

grassy knoll (GKF) and the same at the 

south end of the railroad crossing 

(RROP). A shooting team was also 

supposed to be ready with their rifles on 

the roof of the Dallas County Records 

building on Houston Street, but they were 

prevented from getting into position, so no 

shots were fired from there. Copyright: 

David Simmons. 
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But why isn't everything I'm talking about here known through the media, either in the US, Europe or 

Norway? Well, the media in the United States is largely responsible for the fact that the truth about the 

murder of their own president has not been known. It was only during a few hours after the 

assassination that the media reported from different sources with different information.  

But after a few days, the “truth” was established and all the information was coordinated. The 

It should be obvious to anyone investigating the case that both of the two shots that hit Kennedy 

came at an angle from the front, from two different positions. The shot that hit Kennedy in the 

neck and made an exit wound at the top of his back, came from the so-called “grassy knoll”, and 

a large number of witnesses said they heard shots from here and saw smoke from the shot. And 

after the series of shots, a large number of witnesses ran up to the grassy knoll to see if they could 

find the shooters. When the second shot hits Kennedy in the head, he has turned slightly to the 

left, and the shot hits him on the left side of the forehead, making a large crater on the left side of 

the back of his head. The bullet must have been a so-called expanding bullet, because Kennedy's 

head almost explodes and blood, brain matter and bone fragments are thrown into the car, out 

into the road and towards the motorcycle police coming up behind the presidential cars. Several 

large pieces of the skull are only attached by the skin, and later, when pictures are taken of 

Kennedy during the autopsy, these pieces are held in place so as not to reveal how enormous the 

injuries actually were. Copyright: David Simmons. 
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weapon was stated to be an Italian-made Mannlicher Carcano, purchased by mail order from a 

certain Alek James Hidell, who the authorities later “proved” was Lee Harvey Oswald. In 

reality, the Carcano rifle is an exceptionally poor weapon, highly unreliable, slow and 

difficult to load and no one could have managed to fire three deadly shots in such an 

extremely short time with this fragile rifle - only about six seconds. And if Oswald really was 

the killer, he must be considered the stupidest perpetrator in world history. He left his murder 

weapon at the scene, three empty shells and “proof” that he had bought the weapon by mail 

order, whereas he could have walked into any gun shop and bought a rifle without identifying 

himself. But Oswald, who was a highly trained agent, chose to leave behind evidence that 

identified him as the killer? 
 

What's more, many of the witnesses heard far more than three shots - but it had been decided 

in advance that three shots fired from behind would be the official story, so three casings were 

left behind. But after three shots, Kennedy was barely injured, so more rounds were fired, and 

many of the witnesses heard that. Therefore, at least eight shots sounded in Dealey Plaza, and 

it became relatively difficult to hide this from the public. The same with the obvious fact that 

Kennedy was hit from the front, while the official story was that he was hit from behind by a 

lone gunman, who only fired three shots at impressive speed, and that while the victim was 

hidden behind a large tree. The official autopsy commissioned by the CIA at Bethesda Naval 

Hospital had a very difficult job ahead of them, preparing Kennedy's body to look as if he had 

been hit from the front. But those who saw the unprocessed body at Parkland Hospital, where 

Kennedy's body was first examined, and there were a significant number who saw the body, 

told the unvarnished truth: Kennedy had been hit from the front in both the neck and forehead. 

He had an exit wound in his neck/back and an exit wound, a fist-sized hole, in the back of his 

head from an expanding bullet that had almost caused his head to explode. Parts of Kennedy's 

skull were only attached thanks to the scalp, and could be tilted up and down. 

 

Most of Kennedy's brain matter and pieces of his skull remained in the limousine or on Elm 

Street, and the blood spatter had hit the motorcyclists riding behind Kennedy. That he was hit 

from the front is also confirmed by the so-called Zapruder film, which clearly shows Kennedy 

being knocked backwards as the headshot hits. Claiming that this shot came from behind is 

meaningless! Kennedy's brain was stolen, some say. The truth is that the exploding skull 

caused Kennedy's brain to be scattered across Elm Street. Nevertheless, the area was not 

cordoned off as was standard procedure for a crime scene. A remarkable omission on the part 

of the Dallas police, which contradicts all existing police instructions! Can it be proven more 

clearly that the Dallas police were involved in the plot? It is said that even several days later 

people could find pieces of Kennedy's skull at the scene! Moreover, when a person came 

forward very early in the investigation, James Tague, who could document that he was almost 

hit by one of the shots, the investigators had to make up what must be the most improbable 

story about how a bullet can change direction up to several times, go up and down, to the side 

and back again, so that the story of three shots against the president could be maintained. 

 

Anyone who wants a good laugh is advised to read the story of “the magic bullet”. It's rare to 

hear worse nonsense from responsible authorities and investigators. The fact that this 

nonsense was accepted by the authorities, the investigators, the media and the public says a lot 

about how extraordinarily easy it was to get everyone to accept the official story of three shots 
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from behind. 

 

Fortunately, new witnesses and new information are constantly emerging from people who 

only later dared to come forward with their information about the Kennedy assassination. It 

was well known in the aftermath of Kennedy's assassination that certain death awaited all 

those who came forward and testified about events that went against the official story. And 

dozens of “unexplained” deaths can subsequently be linked to the Kennedy assassination. 

 

In particular, I would like to point to two very credible and reliable witnesses. In particular, 

Judyth Vary Baker, who has written two books about her role and that of many others in the 

events leading up to Kennedy's assassination.  

 

She was Lee Harvey Oswald's mistress in the period before the assassination and collaborated 

 

The official explanation for Kennedy's assassination was predetermined, and it would be that three 

shots were fired from behind. Therefore, three blanks were placed in the sniper's nest on the sixth floor 

together with the Italian-made rifle to ensure that Lee Harvey Oswald was considered the lone gunman 

- “the lone nut” as George Bush called him in a speech. However, that explanation was in danger of 

being seriously shattered when James Tague, standing by the triple underpass, alerted several 

journalists that a shot had hit the ground directly in front of him, causing stone particles to hit him. The 

conspirators were therefore forced to come up with a completely new explanation, and the solution was 

a highly remarkable theory that the projectile from one of the shots from behind had changed direction 

several times, injuring both Kennedy and Connaly in a large number of places. Fortunately for James 

Tague, his observations were shared with several journalists soon after the assassination. His life would 

have been in great danger if he had only shared his story with a few onlookers! Illustration from the 

internet. 
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with him in New Orleans where, as a cancer researcher, she was engaged in a project to 

possibly develop cancer as a biological weapon, and Lee Harvey Oswald was an observer of 

the experiments on behalf of the CIA. The cancer cells being developed were intended to be 

used as an assassination weapon on Fidel Castro, and Oswald was in Mexico to hand over this 

advanced biological weapon. But the recipient never showed up, according to Vary Baker. 

 

It shouldn't surprise anyone that the US was conducting such experiments. Incidentally, the 

fiery and highly potent cancer cells were in all likelihood used for injections by Jack Ruby, 

the Mafia man who had to sort out the failed attempts to assassinate Lee Harvey Oswald 

before he was arrested alive, and shot him on live TV. The intention, of course, was to shoot 

Oswald as he “resisted arrest”, but that obviously failed, so Ruby had to complete what the 

arresting officers had failed to do. And then Ruby himself had to be put down. He died in 

prison in 1967 of cancer. 

 

Judyth Baker's books are extremely compelling and contain a wealth of documentation that 

proves her story to be true. She spoke to Lee Harvey Oswald just days before his death, and 

she tells us that he was fully aware that his life was in great danger. He also knew that both 

his wife and their children would be killed if he resigned. He tried to prevent the murder until 

the very end by alerting the FBI. 
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The other very credible witness who has come forward is mafia member Roderick A MacKenzie III, 

who has written a very convincing book entitled “The men that don't fit in”. MacKenzie was a lower-

level mafia member who performed important tasks for the mafia without knowing much about their 

activities. Among other things, he was a highly skilled forger of documents and produced everything 

the mafia wanted in the way of false ID cards and the like. In the time before Kennedy's assassination, 

MacKenzie was commissioned to organize a so-called “safe house” in Dallas, without knowing 

anything about what it would be used for. A “safe house” is a hiding place for the mafia in connection 

with an operation, and all traces were erased after the operation was over. MacKenzie was used to 

carrying out his missions without asking any questions and set up the safe house in Dallas. He 

observed who came and went and who stayed in the various rooms in the days around November 22, 

1963, and he was also assigned to observe the hospital where Kennedy had been autopsied after the 

assassination, to alert the mafia if anyone asked suspicious questions. In that case, the individuals 

would be strongly warned or murdered by the Mafia, as they did with anyone who came forward in 

public and questioned the “lone nut” theory.  

 

MacKenzie's book contains many important details about Kennedy's assassination, 

particularly because one of those responsible for the shooting teams, Vice President Lyndon 

  

Two first-hand witnesses to the 

events in The Dalles in 1963. On 

the left, Judyth Vary Baker and on 

the right Roderick MacKenzie III. 

Both have written about their 

experience with startling new 

information. Judyth Vary Baker 

collaborated with Lee Harvey 

Oswald in a biological experiment 

aimed at killing Fidel Castro, and 

became Oswald's girlfriend. 

MacKenzie was a lower-level 

mafia member who was 

surprisingly told about the events 

by a drunken mafia member. 

Previous page: A large number of doctors, nurses, paramedics and anesthesiologists were present at 

Parkland Hospital, which received President Kennedy shortly after the assassination. Even doctors who 

were busy with other activities went to the emergency department to see if they could help. What everyone 

who examined and observed the severely injured President Kennedy had in common was that they all 

testified afterwards that they had seen a fist-sized exit wound in the back of Kennedy's head. They also 

said that the wound in Kennedy's neck was a small entry wound from a shot fired from the front. This 

strongly contradicted the Warren Commission's report, which completely disregarded all these first-hand 

observations. The Secret Service seized Kennedy's body from Parkland and demanded that the autopsy be 

performed at Bethesta Naval Hospital by a completely inexperienced person who had never performed 

autopsies before. And what came out of this autopsy told a completely different story than what the large 

number of doctors and other staff at Parkland Hospital who received the severely injured Kennedy. There 

are even more people than those pictured, who confirmed that Kennedy had a large exit wound in the back 

of his head. Photo from the internet. 
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B. Johnson's good friend and “hitman”, Mac Wallace, revealed important details about the 

assassination plot to Mackenzie while drunk. He recounts all this important information in his 

book. Among the mafia, the murder plans went under the name “the hit parade”. “The big 

event” was also an expression used to describe the murder among those involved. 

 

But Vary Baker and MacKenzie are not the only new witnesses to the Kennedy assassination. 

There are more who are gradually daring to come forward and tell what they know. One of 

the shooters in the textbook warehouse, Loy Factor, has also admitted that he was there and 

that he shot at Elm Street, but did not want to assassinate the president. This explains why a 

number of the shots do not appear to be real attempts to hit Kennedy but hit the asphalt and 

grass next to the limousine. Something that supports Mackenzie's story is that Mac Wallace's 

fingerprints were found on one of the cardboard boxes in “The Snipers Nest” at the south end 

of the textbook warehouse, where a hiding place had been built using empty cardboard boxes. 

According to MacKenzie, Wallace played a very important role in the murder plot as he was 

responsible for the composition of the shooting teams. 

 

Every year, Judyth Baker organizes a conference in Dallas on the day of the horrific 

assassination of the President of the United States, and the conference features highly 

educated and insightful people. Many of them are among the finest scientists and women the 

US has to offer. The power elite's dismissal of these people as frivolous proponents of easy 

conspiracy theories simply does not hold water. It's time for America and the world to know 

the truth about how the American establishment got rid of John F. Kennedy. And the 

establishment includes Vice President Lyndon Baines Johnson and the politicians around him, 

the CIA, the FBI, the arms industry, the oil millionaires, the Secret Service, the mafia and 

exiled Cubans. 

 

In addition to Lyndon B. Johnson, American presidents who either participated in or knew 

about the assassination include George W. Bush, who was a CIA employee in 1963 and 

probably played an important role in organizing the murder, Richard Nixon, Gerald Ford and 

George Bush Jr. There is footage and photographs that in all likelihood show Bush Jr. in 

Dealey Plaza during the assassination. And his father must be the only person in the United 

States who does not “remember” where he was when the assassination took place. President 

Gerald Ford played an important role in hiding the truth about the assassination through his 

participation in the Warren Commission, which had only one task: To cover up all the facts of 

the assassination. 

 

I also recommend my own investigation into the Kennedy assassination, The Country That 

Killed Its Leader - which was the result of six months of intense research, during which time I 

came into contact with many of America's foremost researchers on the Kennedy assassination. 

In my opinion, all the evidence suggests that Kennedy was first hit by a shot in the neck from 

one of the shooters at the picked fence on the grassy knoll, i.e. from the front, while the head 

shot, which definitely killed the president, was fired from the south knoll - the south end of 

the triple underpass, also from the front. Here I rely, among other things, on the now 

deceased, highly respected forensic scientist Sherry Fiester, who has analyzed Kennedy's head 
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injuries based on her extensive experience as a forensic expert. 

 

Many Kennedy researchers believe the head shot came from “the grassy knoll” because the 

Zapruder film shows Kennedy first being thrown backwards and then falling to the left. But if 

the shot had come from the right side in front of Kennedy, in my opinion, he would have been 

thrown backwards and to the left at the same time. But that's not what happens. He is only 

thrown backwards by the shot, and this indicates that the shot came from the left side in front 

of Kennedy, i.e. from “the south knoll”, because at the time he was facing left after the shot in 

the neck. It was only after the body was lifeless that Kennedy fell to the left, due to his 

position in the car, in my opinion. 

 

Considering the catastrophic polarization between the Democrats and Republicans of our 

time, one might almost wonder why neither Joe Biden nor Donald Trump were assassinated 

long ago. Perhaps it's because in 1963 the establishment had every means, including the 

American press, at its disposal to blame the murder on a lone, crazed gunman, as they did 

with the murders of John F. Kennedy, Robert Kennedy, Martin Luther King, Bob Marley, 

John Lennon, John F. Kennedy Jr. and probably many, many more. But today, it is obviously 

not so easy to assassinate a president of the United States and blame it on a single, crazy man 

- fortunately. 

 

I propose that today, on the anniversary of the horrific assassination of John F. Kennedy, that 

we all remember the innocent victims of the horrific assassination of the President of the 

United States, John Fitzgerald Kennedy, the innocent Lee Harvey Oswald, who never fired a 

shot, and all the other innocent people who were brutally murdered simply because they chose 

to speak the truth. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Jack Ruby loved the limelight. Here he is interviewed in 1964. He went to great lengths to suggest 

that President Lyndon B. Johnson was behind Kennedy's assassination. -“To find the guilty, you 

have to go all the way to the top,” he said. Ruby claimed that he killed Oswald because the 

murder of Kennedy was so heavy to bear. The truth was that Ruby was in charge of the shooting 

teams and coordination and was responsible for ensuring that everything went according to plan. 

And the plan was guaranteed that Oswald would be killed before he could say anything. And then 

Ruby had to clean up the mess and kill Oswald himself in cold blood. Photo from the internet. 
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The assassination of John F. Kennedy - seen in 

the light of Toward the Light! 
 

Perhaps some of my readers may be interested in how a religious person perceives 

developments in the world's most powerful nation, as a battle between good and evil 

spiritual forces. Since I published the results of my in-depth studies of the assassination 

of the 35th President of the United States in the article “The country that killed its 

leader - the assassination of John F. Kennedy”, I have received more positive feedback 

than on most of my previous articles on the internet.  

 

It is obvious that this cruel and tragic murder still 

engages people - almost 50 years after it took place. My 

very comprehensive political and technical analysis of 

the murder is not really intended specifically for 

supporters of Toward the Light! which my website is 

otherwise mostly about, but is written to hopefully help 

increase understanding of how a political murder of the 

man who held perhaps the world's most important (and 

most powerful) office could only take place as a result of 

an extensive conspiracy between some of the United 

States' strongest power groups, and how the same, 

powerful groups managed to cover up the conspiracy 

through one of the most brazen and successful cover-ups 

in world history, prepared by the so-called Warren 

Commission. 

     But a reader who knows TtL intimately will no doubt 

have had some thoughts about the fact that these 

powerful power groups in the USA, such as the CIA, the 

FBI, the mafia, the oil moguls, the powerful arms 

manufacturers, etc. must have attracted some of the 

spiritual personalities we know from TtL as “the Elders”; 

brilliant but evil personalities without conscience, who 

were incarnated as humans in order to bring disorder, 

evil and suffering to mankind, for these have always 

sought power, privilege and wealth, and spared no means 

to achieve their goals. 

     For those of us who know and embrace TtL's world of 

thought, it is a reality that light has triumphed in the 

spiritual world in that the foremost representative of 

darkness, known in mythology and religions as the devil, 

Satan, Lucifer, etc. returned to the light in March 1912, 

after which no more of these evil and power-seeking 

beings were incarnated, and this is the reason for the 

tremendous progress that has taken place on earth - a 

progress that will only accelerate over the coming 

 

 
Above: Lyndon B. Johnson, 1908-

1973, the vice president who seized 

power through a coup d'état. Below: 

The almost dictatorial FBI director, 

J. Edgard Hoover, 1895-1972. 

Photos from the internet. 
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decades and centuries. 

    It is enough to look at the date of birth of the various people 

involved to determine whether or not they may have been one 

of the oldest. Let me just mention that the two powerful people 

with highly questionable personal morals, J. Edgar Hoover and 

Lyndon B. Johnson, were born in 1895 and 1908 respectively, 

well before the foremost intelligence of evil gave up the fight 

against the forces of light. 

     Probably the most powerful man in the USA for many 

decades was J. Edgar Hoover, head of the powerful FBI 

organization, which infiltrated every environment of 

significance and monitored everything that could crawl and 

walk in the USA and had a “ball grip” on the entire political 

power elite. Through outright threats and blackmail of JFK 

because of the latter's, to put it mildly, debauched sex life, 

Hoover had “his” man inaugurated as Vice President; Lyndon 

B. Johnson, known by those closest to him as an unscrupulous, 

cynical and brutal power seeker, who was built up politically 

through financial support from the arms industry, and with a 

very suspicious past with links to several political murders and 

criminal acts.  

     Together, these two remained the great victors after the 

assassination of John F. Kennedy; Hoover consolidated his 

power and eradicated a dangerous threat, and Johnson fulfilled 

his ambitious dreams of becoming the most powerful man on 

earth, President of the United States. Personally, I have no 

doubt that they were both of the oldest, and together they 

arranged one of the most brazen cover-ups in world history, 

when they managed to convince almost the entire world that the 

very far-sighted peace politician of genius, John F. Kennedy, 

had been murdered by a lone, half-mad fanatic. While the truth 

was that it was in fact a very well-directed coup d'état, where 

the entire political, economic and criminal power elite in the 

United States saw it in their interest to get rid of the visionary 

and charismatic statesman Kennedy, in order to replace him 

with one of their errand boys, who could ensure that their 

positions of power were not threatened and that they could 

continue undisturbed with their semi- and fully criminal 

activities. 
      Although many Americans do not consider the assassination to 

have been solved, and although many believe that Kennedy was 

murdered as a result of a conspiracy of some magnitude, it is unlikely 

that the average American is aware of how broad this conspiracy 

actually was, nor are they aware of how thoroughly corrupt and 

criminal their own leadership was for decades, and still is. Anyone 

who knows TtL will know how the struggle between the pioneers of 

light, the youngest, and the champions of darkness, the oldest, has 

taken place on earth for millennia, and where the light has put in great 

forces to bring humanity forward in peace, understanding and 

 

 

 

Three later US presidents 

who were also involved in 

the coup d'état. Top: 

Gerald Ford, 1913-2006, a 

member of the Warren 

Commission, which was a 

massive cover-up. Middle: 

Richard Nixon, 1913-1994, 

was well informed about 

the Kennedy assassination. 

And so was George H. V. 

Busch, 1924-1918.  Fotos: 

internet. 



31 
 

civilization, there the darkness has also put in the greatest counter-forces.  

TtL also tells of how the forces of light apply the greatest forces where the opportunities to 

achieve the best results are greatest. Even though the United States is a young nation, it had its 

starting point in the very best values a society can have, and for the representatives of the 

Light, this young, noble and freedom-loving nation must have heralded very great and 

valuable progress for the Light on Earth. And in a marvelously short period of time, the 

country developed into a world leader and fostered ingenious inventors and innovators. All 

indications are that many of the youngest were incarnated in the USA, which alone can 

explain the remarkably short time it took from the country's founding until it had become one 

of the world's most prosperous and innovative. Of course, this also meant that the Elders were 

incarnated in large numbers to fight against the Youngest and seek power and influence for 

the ideas of darkness. 

 

During the very unwise Prohibition era, powerful criminal syndicates were established, and as 

a result of US participation in World War II and the Cold War, the United States developed 

into a military superpower, where arms manufacturers could build up gigantic fortunes, and 

the intelligence community and the military were allowed to operate almost without control 

from the political leadership. It must be assumed that many of the elders found their way into 

 

It is reasonable to believe that the two Kennedy brothers, John Fitzgerald, 1917-1963, and Robert 

Francis, 1925-1968, were incarnated by God as a counterbalance to the dark forces that threatened 

the USA. The Kennedy family also had an older son, Joseph Patrick Kennedy Jr. 1915-1944. The 

head of the family, Joseph Patrick “Joe” Kennedy, 1888-1969, had originally planned for his eldest 

son to become President of the United States after he himself had to give up his political career due 

to his positive attitude towards the Hitler regime, but his eldest son died in a plane crash. The 

youngest brother, Edward, 1939-2009, seemed perhaps not to have the same talent as Robert and 

John. Unfortunately, darkness emerged victorious from the struggle for power in the USA in the 

1960s, when evil forces took both John, on the right, and Robert, on the left, by storm. This could be 

described as a fatal setback for the forces of light in the USA, the world's most powerful country. 

Photo from the internet. 
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leading positions during this period, and were 

among those who built up enormous fortunes from 

oil extraction and the production of weapons of 

destruction, and secured leading positions in the 

military, CIA and FBI. As powerful states within 

the state, these organizations established their 

position during these years, og  and their power 
was so great that they could almost single-handedly 
steer US foreign policy.  

 
Maintaining its power became an end in itself, and no 

stone was left unturned to ensure that no one and 

nothing could threaten the USA or its own position of 

power. The United States was slowly but surely 

becoming an empire ruled by the evil, power-hungry 

and unscrupulous elders, and the youngest seemed to 

be on the defensive. The USA had become the world's 

strongest power, and this power was abused to trample 

on and keep down all those considered to be the 

country's enemies, and internally to fight all dissenters 

and minority groups. The military, the CIA and the 

FBI were linked to military groups and assassins, and 

political opponents were exterminated and murdered 

all over the world, including within the USA. 

 

It must have been a matter of great urgency for the 

extrasensory world to take countermeasures in 

order to regain control of the world's strongest 

power if possible, and I am personally convinced 

that large numbers of the youngest were 

incarnated in the USA at the beginning of the 20th 

century because it was possible to anticipate the 

attempts of the darkness to seize power through 

the etheric records the servant of darkness had 

designed before his conversion. He had the ability 

to make very detailed and evil plans for the fate of 

individuals and entire nations, and to store these 

evil plans in the ether, so that they send a stream 

of darkness over people and inspire us to think 

certain predetermined thoughts and act according 

to certain preconceived plans. 

Not only are humans exposed to the darkness and 

evil that surrounds us on earth, we are also 

exposed to a “bombardment” of thought impulses 

from complex images of the future that are stored 

in the ether that surrounds the earth. 

 

The thought impulses that can affect the individual 

are thus part of large, complex plans aimed at 

leading humanity into war, suffering and death! I 

 

Lee Harvey Oswald, 1939-1963, must be 

said to have been a true idealist, who also 

worked in the service of the light. In 

reality, he sacrificed his life in an attempt 

to save the President of the United States 

from being assassinated. Just a few weeks 

before the assassination in Dallas, he 

managed to prevent an assassination by 

warning of assassination plans during a 

presidential visit to Chicago. In Dallas, he 

was also involved in an “Assassin abort 

team”. It is rather strange that more 

Americans do not realize that Lee's stay in 

the Soviet Union and his apparent support 

for Cuba was a cover so that he could 

operate as a secret agent. But the tragedy 

was that the man who was willing to 

sacrifice his life to save Kennedy was 

himself abused by his employer as a 

“patsy”, and was singled out as the lone 

gunman who killed the President of the 

United States. In reality, it was a coup 

d'état, staged by powerful groups in the US 

in collaboration. And the US Vice 

President, Lyndon Baines Johnson, was 

“in charge”. He was in danger of being 

indicted for serious crime, and the only 

thing that could save him was for Kennedy 

to be cleared away. The photo shows 15-

year-old Lee serving in the Civil Air Patrol 

in 1955. Photo from the internet. 
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would assume that God incarnated one of the spirits of light as John F. Kennedy, and several 

of his brothers were probably among the youngest - at least his brother Robert. It was 

certainly not difficult to predict that the very ambitious and powerful father, Joseph Kennedy, 

would manage to get one of his sons inaugurated as President of the United States, and the 

spirits of light often (but not always) choose to incarnate where they can most easily 

accomplish their desired mission. In order for the light not to completely lose the battle 

against darkness in the world's most powerful nation, it was dependent on the youngest being 

able to deprive the powerful criminal groups of their power, and both the CIA and the FBI 

posed dangerous threats to the USA's position as a freedom-fighting country, and hatred of 

the former noble nation was awakened in large parts of the world, where they waltzed 

unscrupulously forward with brutality and oppression. 

 

The homeland of freedom, with equal rights and duties for all free citizens, was being 

transformed into a country where the strongest had the right to brutally oppress and exploit 

the weak. 

 

John and Jackie Kennedy were probably the closest the US has ever come to having a royal couple. They 

were young, beautiful and charismatic, and were both very popular with many Americans. It was a terrible 

shock to the whole world when Kennedy was shot and killed. But Kennedy was also greatly disliked in 

certain circles, and when he challenged several centers of power and threatened to destroy the foundation 

of their power and wealth, the conspiracy that led to his downfall arose. One can almost wonder if 

Kennedy was perhaps too confident, to the extent that he became arrogant and miscalculated what the 

mafia in collaboration with the Vice President, the CIA, the FBI, the oil moguls and the arms 

manufacturers were actually capable of. Nor can there be any doubt that he attracted a lot of darkness 

through his sexually aggressive behavior. It is well known from TtL that the sexual area is used by the 

darkness to attack the youngest and make them unfit for their mission. It was, for example, because the 

FBI director monitored Kennedy's sex life, that Kennedy could be pressured to take Lyndon B. Johnson as 

his vice president. In this way, Johnson became Hoover's “back-up” in case Kennedy was removed from 

office. Photo from the internet. 
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So John F. Kennedy was most likely one of the youngest, who was incarnated as a 

representative of the light, to win the USA back to the light! And everything went quite well 

according to plan until he was elected the 35th President of the United States, an event that 

must have aroused enormous joy and high hopes in the supernatural world. And I would like 

to think that JFK acted very well in accordance with his convictions in the major issues that 

faced him as president! He was very popular, charismatic and visionary, and managed to 

ignite a hope of peaceful coexistence for an entire world. 

 

Through his eloquent and persuasive speeches, he expressed the hopes of a whole world for 

the future! And he showed in a wide range of cases that he was worthy of trust. He supported 

underprivileged and oppressed groups, was a compassionate and warm social politician, and 

in 1961, when the world was on the brink of collapse in the conflict between the USA and the 

Soviet Union over the deployment of Soviet nuclear missiles in Cuba, he showed 

statesmanship that saved the world from a devastating nuclear war. 

 

But while Kennedy inspired hope for the future in many people, he was also intensely hated 

by those who saw themselves threatened by his policies. This was particularly true of all those 

who had established power groups that benefited from privileges and evaded political control 

and obligations to the country's laws and public goods. And besides, Kennedy had his own 

demons to contend with, and probably both etheric records and his own past unsettled karma 

to face in his earthly life as John F. Kennedy. By giving in to destructive thought impulses, he 

too would draw the darkness around him, making his work as a brilliant statesman and one of 

the foremost representatives of light on earth more difficult. It is not difficult to assume that it 

was in the sexual sphere that the darkness launched its foremost attack against Kennedy, as it 

has done against so many of the youngest, but the darkness in no way succeeded in making 

Kennedy unfit to carry out his work. But in all likelihood one or more evil etheric records 

stood against him, and the more Kennedy acted against his conscience, the more nourishment 

he naturally gave to the power of the etheric record, and the stronger the etheric record could 

act on the people who opposed Kennedy! 

 

But why couldn't God have protected Kennedy from the assassination plans if it is true that 

his role as one of the foremost champions of light on earth was so important? I am convinced 

that God, through Kennedy's guardian spirit and the other discarnate younger ones, did 

everything in their power to protect the president, both by strengthening him personally and 

warning him when he was about to make a mistake, and also by trying to prevent others from 

following the evil thought impulses of the etheric record rather than their conscience. 

 

But when it comes to the elders, all such attempts to strengthen their conscience are futile: 

They have no conscience, and lack empathy and compassion for others. When such black 

geniuses came under the control of the etheric records, they were therefore exposed to a 

double attack of darkness, both the darkness that permeated their personality and the darkness 

with which the etheric images lined their consciousness. And in my opinion, a whole clutch of 

elders were probably involved in the murder plans, because within all the groups I have 

mentioned, you will find people born before 1912 - people who bear all the hallmarks of 

being among the elders: Power-hungry, ambitious, unscrupulous and brutal! 

 

The United States was probably the country in modern history where the struggle between the 

ever-incarnate elders and the youngest was fought in its most acute form, both because of the 
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country's very important role in the world community and because it never fell completely 

into the power of the elders, such as Germany, the Soviet Union, Italy and others. In the 

United States, darkness and light fought a more equal battle, and despite the fact that today's 

United States is still ruled by ruthless economic groups and a thoroughly corrupt political 

system, the human urge for freedom is so strong that the country provides a very favorable 

breeding ground for free will to unfold unhindered, which is a prerequisite for any human 

progress. 

 

In order to understand why the Youngest failed to prevent Kennedy's assassination, it is also 

important to consider human free will! God and the Youngest can do much to strengthen the 

individual's will and ability to resist the darkness, but if the individual of his or her own free 

will chooses to act according to the thought impulses of the darkness, the Youngest can do 

nothing, for God forces no one to follow His will. If Kennedy acted in such a way as to 

strengthen the power of the etheric record, it could thus ultimately be impossible for the 

youngest to prevent its entry into the world, no matter how much they wished it, for God 

always respects the free will of mankind. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 The Kennedy family was and still is romanticized in American society. The photo was taken in about 

1930, when all the children were still alive. Later, the family was hit hard by tragedy, and all three 

eldest sons were torn away. The father, Joe Kennedy Sr. was a very ambitious man, and when he 

realized that he could not become President of the United States himself, he made every effort to get one 

of his sons into the White House. It is unlikely that John F. Kennedy could have become president in 

1960 without his father's influence and the purchase of votes from the mafia. I have often wondered 

whether it would not have been better for John F. Kennedy if he had become president at a later date, 

by virtue of his own political abilities. Having been “bought” into the presidency may have been 

Kennedy's Achilles' heel, and the Mafia was furious when the Attorney General, Robert Kennedy, began 

to persecute them. The Mafia probably thought they had bought themselves the freedom to run their 

business in peace. From left in the front row are Joseph Jr, Rose, Robert, Edward, Joseph Sr, Patricia, 

Jean. Back row, from left: Eunice, John, Kathleen, and Rosemary. Photo from the internet. 
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It was therefore very important for the forces of darkness to try to subjugate the United States 

in order to prevent human progress and to maintain their world domination. To inspire a 

conspiracy between the forces of darkness to assassinate the Youngest(s) incarnated to bring 

the United States under the control of the Light would, of course, be a gigantic victory for 

darkness. Not only because the work of the youngest was directly prevented by their removal 

as human beings, but also by the grief, discouragement and sadness that an assassination of a 

president who represented the people's hopes for the future and their dreams of a better world 

would trigger. For the elders, it would be a great victory if the forces of good were to lose 

faith that it would ever be possible to transform the earth into a place where people can live in 

peace and love. Nothing is more conducive to the forces of darkness than pessimism about the 

future and a sense of doom. And the murder of a beloved leader can lead to the very state of 

pessimism and hopelessness that the elders want to envelop people in. So the personal ether 

record targeting the President of the United States, John F. Kennedy, certainly contained a 

plan to have him assassinated! 

 

It is known that Hoover intercepted the first plans to assassinate the president as early as 

1962, through wiretaps on criminals. For a connoisseur of TtL, the assassination of JFK is a 

textbook example of how an ether record works. The etheric record can affect a large number 

of people at the same time, feeding them special thought impulses and inspiring them to 

perform particular actions in the belief that they are following their own will. But the more the 

victim thinks and acts in accordance with the etheric record's “instructions”, the greater the 

power of the etheric record over them, and in the end they actually act as will-less robots, 

despite being convinced that they are following their own will.  

 

The seemingly strange thing about the plans to assassinate JFK was that they arose almost 

simultaneously in several circles, without these having any contact with each other, and 

without any of them following a common overall plan. They didn't need to; the plan already 

existed, as an ether image created by the foremost servant of evil. This is why many of those 

researching the Kennedy assassination have been convinced that they have found the origin of 

the plans to assassinate Kennedy in one particular environment, while the truth is that the 

plans originated around the same time in several environments, and the plans developed as if 

they were all following a common plan, and only at a later stage did it become clear to the 

various groups that they all had a common interest in getting the American president out of 

the way in order to secure their own position of power and their own company's continued 

unhindered activity. 

 

Oil billionaires no longer had to worry about huge revenue losses as a result of a change in tax 

policy, arms manufacturers secured their billiard revenues by installing a war-friendly errand 

boy, and the mafia escaped the incessant disruption of its criminal activities by the president's 

brother, Attorney General Robert Kennedy, The CIA no longer had to fear its own 

disintegration, the Cuban exiles finally had an outlet for their rage at the failed attempt to 

overthrow the communist regime of Fidel Castro and the FBI could continue undisturbed with 

its corrupt blackmail and intimidation activities to control American politics! The Mafia 

contributed with its very long experience of getting the murder nailed to a patsy, the CIA 

contributed with its huge apparatus to build up a credible scapegoat, the billionaires arranged 

the financing, and the FBI and the Vice President took responsibility for deceiving the nation 

into believing that a lone, half-mad communist sympathizer was behind the murder. 

 



37 
 

In reality, Lee Harvey Oswald was an informant for the CIA and FBI, and his stay in the 

Soviet Union, his renunciation of his American citizenship and his membership of a Cuba-

sympathizing organization were arranged by the CIA to create a credible patsy, while Oswald 

himself thought he was a valuable informant! The whole thing was so cunning, brazen and 

cruel in all its evil, that the nation of the United States in its naivety apparently accepted the 

explanation. It takes a certain amount of courage to realize that your country's president has 

been murdered by the country's own political leaders in collaboration with the country's most 

unscrupulous, brutal and vicious criminals, and many still refuse to face it! The truth is not 

always pretty, but nothing changes by refusing to face the truth! 

 

And the truth is that the forces of evil in the USA did away with the representative of light 

that God had incarnated in the country to break the power of darkness. And five years later, 

the same forces killed another representative of the light, his brother Robert Kennedy, before 

he could even begin his work as President of the United States. These two assassinations 

caused one of the greatest setbacks on earth since the Second World War, and the whole 

world is still struggling with the aftermath of this victory of darkness over light. With their 

noble ideals, the Kennedy brothers could have transformed the United States into a great 

power beloved throughout the world for its commitment to peace, its dedication to 

cooperation, its compassion for the poor and underprivileged, and its unwavering commitment 

to freedom and justice for all. 

 

But unfortunately, the darkness prevailed in the first place, giving new fuel and energy to 

evil's plans for the future, and in retrospect the world has had to suffer under presidents such 

as Lyndon B. Johnson, Richard Nixon, Glenn Ford, Ronald Reagan, father and son Bush and 

Donald Trump, to name but a few. Not exactly peace-loving and visionary innovators! These 

presidents (except Reagan, Bush Jr. and Trump) were either directly or indirectly involved in 

planning the assassination of John F. Kennedy or in the cover-up to hide the horrible truth 

from the American people. And instead of being a beloved country and a guarantor of peace 

and justice, the United States is hated by much of the world because of its ruthless great 

power policies! May the light, with God's help, prevail in the coming decades! Amen. 

 

“The youngest"= God's emissaries, incarnated by God to bring humanity forward. 

 

“The Elders"= brilliant, evil leadership figures, incarnated by 

the forces of darkness to fight the light. 

 

 
 

American authorities have always tried to portray Lee 

Harvey Oswald as a withdrawn, lonely man with no 

friends and no zest for life. This is contradicted by a large 

body of images showing that Oswald was a social and 

outgoing man. He was also very talented and dedicated his 

life to serving his country as an agent. This is also 

confirmed by the woman who was closest to him in the last 

years of his life, Judyth Vary Baker. The photo shows 

Oswald with his Russian wife, Marina, and their children. 

Photo from the internet. 
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America's dark secret and sore spot. 

 

Who actually shot John F. Kennedy? A lone gunman, as the official explanation was, or a 

team of gunmen in various positions, hired for the occasion by a broad conspiracy of power 

groups in American society? 

 

Congressional Commission 1979: More shooters. 

 

In this day and age, when the rather exaggerated American patriotism stands in the way of 

their ability to look at their nation with a critical eye, it may seem that the American public 

does not yet dare to reopen the investigation into the brutal murder of their own president, for 

fear of what it may reveal! As early as 1979, a congressional commission determined that 

more than the officially accepted three shots must have been fired at the president, thus 

destroying the entire basis for the presidentially appointed Warren Commission's 1964 

conclusion, which identified Lee Harvey Oswald, the man with the most remarkable ties to 

the Soviet Union and Cuba, as the lone assassin. 

 

The designated lone shooter could not possibly have fired. 

 

The ‘murderer’ had chosen perhaps by far the worst ‘murder weapon’ available, namely an 

Italian-made Mannlicher-Carcano rifle, manufactured before the Second World War. This 

weapon is extremely slow to operate. 

Repeated trials under controlled conditions have shown that it is simply physically impossible 

to fire as many as three shots with a Carcano rifle during the six seconds or so that the series 

of shots lasted, according to the official version of events. Nevertheless, the Warren 

Commission's version was accepted by the public. Ballistic tests also showed that the sights 

were completely misaligned, and it was not even possible to prove that the rifle had been fired 

on the same day! Lee Harvey Oswald, who four weeks earlier had started working at The 

Texas School Book Depository, where shots were fired from the 6th floor, is shown in several 

stills standing in the exit of the school book depository. 

 

 

  

To be 100% sure of 

being revealed, the 

‘murderer’ had left a 

rifle and three empty 

shells in the snipers' 

nest. If it was Oswald 

who did this, he must 

surely be considered the 

stupidest sniper in 

history. But, of course, 

he was not the one who 

had placed the ‘murder 

weapon’. Photo from 

the internet. 
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Unlikely easy to ‘solve’ the murder. 

 

The weapon was linked to Oswald through a fake ID card issued in the name of Alek James 

Hidell, found in Oswald's possession after his arrest, surprisingly soon after the assassination, 

and the weapon was bought by mail order in this name. This seems surprisingly amateurish, 

given that Oswald could have walked into any gun shop and bought a state-of-the-art high-

speed rifle without having to reveal his identity, thus leaving no trace linking him to the 

murder. And it would be the easiest thing in the world to plant a fake ID card among his 

belongings. 

 

In addition, it seems incredibly clumsy to leave both the ‘murder weapon’ with fingerprints 

and three empty shells at the murder site. Either Lee Harvey Oswald must have been one of 

the stupidest snipers in the history of the world, or he must have done everything possible to 

get caught for the murder. Didn't anyone react to the fact that the whole thing was simply too 

obvious? Incidentally, there has been some confusion about what kind of weapon was actually 

found, because the first reports were that it was a German-made Mauser. However, this is 

probably due to the fact that those who found the weapon were unable to identify it reliably 

and thought it might be a Mauser. It later turned out to be an Italian-made Mannlicher-

Carcano rifle. 

Oswald's wanted poster, with a full description, was also broadcast unusually quickly on the 

police radio, and no-one was subsequently able to give a credible account of why he was 

wanted at all. The explanation that was eventually presented was that he did not return to the 

school book depository after leaving it shortly after the murder. But that applied to up to 30 

other employees at the warehouse, and none of the others were wanted. 

 
 

The plan, of course, was for Oswald to be 

shot and killed for resisting arrest, but 

something went wrong during the arrest. 

Mafia man and nightclub owner Jack Ruby, 

who was responsible for organising the 

shooting teams and coordinating the events, 

therefore had to single-handedly execute 

Lee Harvey Oswald on live TV. Jack Ruby 

later went to great lengths to reveal that 

Lyndon Baines Johnson was ultimately 

responsible for the assassination of US 

President John Fitzgerald Kennedy. It was 

in fact a coup d'état, with the complicity of 

the Secret Service, the CIA, the FBI, the oil 

moguls, the arms industry and the industrial 

billionaires. Even the US Congress 

recognised in 1979 that Kennedy was 

assassinated as a result of a conspiracy but 

chose not to continue the investigation. They 

probably feared what would be revealed 

about their own people. 
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The ‘scapegoat’ was removed before he could explain himself. 

 

So Lee Harvey Oswald left the school book depository after the assassination, made a quick 

stop at his dormitory and then went to a cinema, where he was arrested by the police. It's 

almost as if the police already knew where to find Oswald! Along the way, he is also said to 

have murdered a policeman, who is said to have surprised him. Within a very short time, the 

police had arrested the ‘killer’, and the evidence against him was apparently so clear and 

obvious that he was quickly identified as the lone assassin who had shot the president with 

three shots from behind, fired from The Texas School Book Depository! 

 

And if that wasn't enough, Oswald himself was shot and killed by Mafia-linked nightclub 

owner Jack Ruby while in police custody and being transported from prison, so he never had a 

chance to explain himself properly. 

 

Mafia member Jack Ruby had to clean up the mess. 

 

Ruby's motive for killing Oswald was that he found it so emotionally upsetting that Oswald 

had killed the President that he felt he had to personally punish him for the misdeed. How on 

earth could anyone believe such an unlikely story as a Mafia member killing the President's 

murderer because he was emotionally upset by the crime? Isn't it fairly obvious that Oswald 

was killed to be silenced? Most of the evidence suggests that Oswald was a CIA-employed 

infiltrator in the Cuban exile community, and that he was convinced that he would be 

transported safely out of the USA after the assassination, and sent to Cuba, for which he had 

already obtained a visa in the autumn of 1963.  

 

But in reality, he had been built up over a long period of time to act as ‘patsy’, the scapegoat 

to be identified as the lone killer. A very common method in the American mafia world! He 

was probably supposed to be murdered before or during his arrest, but something went wrong 

and Jack Ruby had to clean up the mess. 

 

Inadequate investigation. 

 

But most Americans have never settled for the official explanation, and since the 

assassination countless books and serious investigations have been published, the internet is 

almost overflowing with discussion forums and websites, and there are people who have 

made it their life's work to reveal the truth about the assassination. In my own studies of the 

assassination, I have been in contact with several of these serious Kennedy researchers, who 

comprise a professionally very diverse group, from forensic scientists to professors.  

 

What is revealed when one takes a serious look at the presidential assassination with an open 

and unprejudiced mind is an exceptionally flawed investigation, blatant failure to investigate 

clues that contradicted the official theory, blatant failure to call witnesses who had made 

anomalous observations, systematic confiscation of all film and photographs from the 

assassination and blatant falsifications of images and film material that were returned. 
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The Secret Service seized the body. 

 

Reliable witnesses report shots from several different directions at Kennedy, and the number 

of shots reported varies from three to six! Secret Service agents virtually seized the body after 

Kennedy was first rushed to the nearest hospital, Parkland Hospital, where the autopsy was to 

take place under US law. But after a few futile attempts at resuscitation, Kennedy was 

pronounced dead and the body was transported to Bethesda Naval Hospital, where the 

autopsy was performed under the full control of the Secret Service by a doctor who had never 

performed an autopsy before. And the injuries to Kennedy reported by the doctors at Parkland 

differed markedly from the autopsy report. 

 

Big difference between the first doctors' observations and the autopsy report. 

 

According to several Parkland doctors, Kennedy had an entrance wound in his neck and a fist-

sized exit wound on the right side of the back of his head. According to the official autopsy, 

the small wound in the neck was an exit wound, and the wound in the back of the head did not 

exist. However, a wound on the right side of the head did. According to the official story, 

Kennedy was shot from behind, but according to up to 50 witnesses, shots were also fired 

from the front. According to several of the spectators, as well as police officers in an escort 

car and on a motorbike, Kennedy was shot from the front, leaving a shower of blood, brain 

  

Both the Elm Street road and the presidential limousine were the scene of a criminal act and should 

have been immediately cordoned off and made available for investigators to search the scene for any 

possible clues. But Elm Street was never cordoned off, and random bystanders were free to walk 

around looking for gunshot wounds on the road and lawn and picking up remnants of Kennedy's brain 

matter and skull. A few photographers managed to photograph the back seat of the car, which was 

also full of blood and remains of the president's head injury. The images also reveal a bullet hole 

where the president had been sitting - obviously from the shot that hit Kennedy in the throat. But the 

Secret Service and the police quickly put the roof on the car, and then the car was thoroughly cleaned. 

A highly irregular event. To the right is a police officer with a bucket of water. On the left, the bullet 

hole is marked with a small ring. Both photos from the internet. 
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matter and bone splinters behind! 

 

Among serious Kennedy researchers, three to five sniper positions are often assumed, and that 

shots were fired from both the front and the back, so that Kennedy was in fact under crossfire! 

And there is a high probability that both of the two shots that hit him came from the front, 

from a fence on ‘the grassy knoll’, a grassy slope down towards Elm Street, and from ‘the 

triple underpass’, a railway crossing opposite Elm Street, where three roads cross under the 

railway tracks. 

 

The murder remains unsolved. 

 

The deficiencies in the investigation of the Kennedy assassination are so obvious, and the 

witness observations so contradictory, that it's a wonder the case hasn't been reopened long 

ago! The average American is probably overdue to know the truth. The unsolved murder is 

lying there like a sore thumb and does not give most Americans any peace. But is the nation's 

‘self-image’ able to withstand the dark secrets that will eventually be revealed? Most serious 

Kennedy researchers agree that the assassination was the result of a conspiracy. 

 

The only question is how broad the conspiracy was. Those who specialise in interpreting 

Mafia methods believe that the Italian Carcano rifle was planted to say that the assassination 

was carried out by the Italian Mafia because the Kennedy clan was systematically trying to 

destroy them. But most people also agree that the assassination would hardly have been 

possible, and the cover-up would definitely not have succeeded, without the support of 

employees of the CIA, FBI, Secret Service, Dallas police and other government officials. 

 

In reality, a coup d'état? 

 

Some go so far as to claim that the conspiracy was so extensive that it also included some of 

the most prominent American oil millionaires, who had an awful lot to lose from Kennedy's 

tax policy, wealthy arms manufacturers who feared gigantic revenue losses as a result of 

Kennedy's peace policy, and the Cuban exile community is also frequently mentioned, after 

the failed Bay of Pigs invasion, for which they blamed Kennedy. Some even regard the 

assassination as an outright coup d'état, in which strong and unscrupulous power groups in 

American society saw it in their favour to get rid of the president and replace him with their 

vice president, including the vice president himself! The co-operation between the CIA and 

the mafia was already established through the plans to overthrow Fidel Castro, and those who 

knew Lyndon B. Johnson were well aware of his unscrupulous quest for power! His 

inauguration as president would, in one fell swoop, resolve all the fears of the power groups 

involved about the consequences of Kennedy's policies! But are Americans ready to face the 

fact that their trusted government officials collaborated with the country's most unscrupulous 

and ruthless criminals and murderers to assassinate one of the most popular American 

presidents ever? 
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The Kennedy anniversary, a lousy advert for 

the journalistic profession. 
 

For someone who is familiar with the enormous documentation on the Kennedy 

assassination, it has been very disheartening to follow the coverage in the media 50 

years later. Have the journalists done any independent investigations at all? 

Kennedy was one of the greatest heroes of my childhood. And when he was assassinated in 

the middle of my father's birthday celebrations on 22 November 1963, I encountered tragedy 

and grief for the first time in my young life. In all the years that followed, my father's 

birthday became a day of mourning in my family. 

A couple of years ago, I set out to really delve into the evidence following the murder, in 

order to make up my mind once and for all about the truth of the murder. Fortunately, 

most of the testimonies are available online, and if you have the patience, you can 

familiarise yourself with pretty much everything the various witnesses observed. The 

commission. There is also an enormous number of books and articles, and the amount of 

information is simply gigantic. My starting point was that I didn't want to rely on any 

second-hand information, but to check all claims against the sources to see if they could 

be documented.  

There is also an enormous number of books and articles, and the amount of information is 

simply gigantic. My starting point was that I didn't want to rely on any second-hand 

information, but to check all claims against the sources to see if they could be 

documented. 

  

 

 

The fatally injured John F. Kennedy 

was first taken to the nearest 

hospital, which was Parkland 

Hospital. There, the president was 

observed by a large number of 

doctors, nurses and others. One of 

those who treated Kennedy was Dr 

Robert McClellan. He has said that 

they gave the president a 

tracheotomy, i.e. opened the 

windpipe in his throat and gave him 

breathing assistance. While this 

was going on, parts of the 

cerebellum fell out because of the 

enormous damage to the back of the 

head. 10-15 people who observed 

the body say the same thing. But not 

a single Norwegian journalist 

seems to have taken the trouble to 

carry out independent 

investigations. Still image from 

youtube. 
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My work went on for about 6 months, and ended up in a large scale article published on the 

internet: ‘The country that killed its leader - the assassination of John F. Kennedy’. As 

far as I know, it is the most comprehensive analysis available in Norwegian. I have 

analysed both the political background and the assassination itself, and was fortunate 

enough to be able to initiate a collaboration with an American who had been interested in 

the Kennedy assassination and mafia violence in general all his life. 

William Orchard has produced by far the best analysis of the shooting scenario that I know 

of, and his theories are based entirely on documented witness statements. Orchard has 

contacts in the most recognised research community in the USA, which includes highly 

educated and serious people, who base their theories on reliable sources and not loose 

speculation. He took several photos for me in Dealey Plaza, which I use in my article. 

Among other things, he took pictures from the famous pedestal where Abraham Zapruder 

stood when he took his very famous film of the murder. 

It was with this background that I followed the media's coverage of the Kennedy 

assassination 50 years after the tragic event. And I cannot characterise it as anything other 

than a very frustrating experience to see how pure lies from the past were reproduced as if 

they were provable truths.  The few objections that were raised largely consisted of 

reproducing a number of conspiracy theories without taking a position on their content. On 

the whole, very few journalists appeared to have carried out independent investigations of 

 

Civil engineer J. C. Price was one of many witnesses to Kennedy's assassination. Like many 

others, he was interviewed about his observations in early 1964. He was one of the many people 

at the railway crossing who clearly heard shots being fired from the picket fence and a plume of 

smoke following the shots from the fence. Here he shows on a map where he saw and heard the 

shots. Many others, such as many railway workers, told the same story. They were completely 

ignored by the Warren Commission. And Norwegian journalists seem to have no interest in 

doing investigative journalism. They only reproduce the official lies. Still image from youtube. 
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witness statements and evidence. Only second- and third-hand unsubstantiated claims were 

reported. Even television reports that purported to contain in-depth analyses mostly omitted 

to address witness statements or evidence that clearly contradicted their analysis. 

Several programmes interviewed some of the surviving witnesses, and today these are old 

and have obvious memory distortions or have been influenced by later theories, or they 

outright lie. A good example was the interview with the man Lee Harvey Oswald drove to 

and from work every day. Today, he states that a roll call of employees was taken 

immediately after the assassination and when it was realised that Oswald was the only one 

missing, he was put on the wanted list. In his testimony to the Warren Commission, he said 

several times that no one asked for Oswald at all after the murder, and he says nothing 

about a roll call. On the other hand, he says that employees were asked to go home about 

half an hour after the murder, and nothing indicates that anyone was missing. According to 

other sources, there were a large number of workers who did not return. But only Oswald 

was wanted. 

 

I have yet to see a documented explanation as to why Lee Harvey Oswald was wanted just 

minutes after the murder. It is quite astonishing to hear recordings of radio reports that went 

out shortly after the murder. In reality, the murder was ‘solved’ without any investigation or 

witness statements. This should be very disturbing to all truth-seeking people. 

It was established that President Kennedy had been shot three times from behind, fired from 

The Texas School Book Depository, and they even knew who the killer was. It must surely 

be one of the fastest murder investigations in world history. In the first few days after the 

murder, some newspapers dared to print witness statements that contradicted the official 

explanation, but then the consensus spread and became unanimous. One can't help but 

wonder whether the murder hadn't been ‘solved’ and the killer identified long before it was 

committed. Most indications are that Lee Harvey Oswald did not fire a single shot, but was a 

pre-selected ‘patsy’. 

And the evidence that Kennedy was shot from the school book depository seemed to be 

indisputable. The killer had left behind his rifle and three empty shells. Was more needed to 

prove that the shots had been fired from the sixth floor of the school book depository, and 

that only three shots had been fired? It is simply incredible that this was accepted as the 

truth. At least 40 witnesses testified to shots being fired from several directions, and after the 

shooting drama, many spectators and policemen rushed up to the grassy knoll because they 

had heard shots from there and smelled gunpowder smoke. These witnesses were completely 

ignored by the Warren Commission, and it cannot be characterised as anything other than 

remarkable that they failed to follow up these leads. It would be as if 40 of the surviving 

young people on Utøya could describe a second perpetrator, but the police chose to ignore 

their testimony. In this day and age, it would have been nothing less than an unprecedented 

scandal if the police had failed to investigate reliable testimonies that could possibly identify 

a second perpetrator.  

Could Oswald then be linked with certainty to the crime scene? His fingerprints were found 

on some of the cardboard boxes in the snipers' nest. But so were the fingerprints of many of 

the other employees, and it can hardly be considered proof that Oswald had handled the 

cardboard boxes, as it was his job to pack books in cardboard boxes. Later it was claimed 

that Oswald's fingerprints were found on the Italian-made Mannlicher Carcano rifle, but this 



46 
 

is highly disputed.  

The first official explanation was that there were no fingerprints on the rifle, but then it was 

apparently ‘found’ anyway. On the other hand, it was reported that Oswald had bought the 

Carcano rifle by mail order in the name of Hidell. But this is highly dubious evidence. 

Anyone could have done this. Why didn't Oswald just walk into any gun shop and buy a rifle 

without having to identify himself?  

No, instead he is said to have bought a rifle that could easily be traced back to him, and then 

left it at the murder scene. One is tempted to ask: How stupid can you get? Most murderers 

try to cover their tracks. Oswald apparently did the opposite. He planted evidence against 

himself at the crime scene, as if to ensure that he would be caught. Beyond this, there was no 

evidence pointing to Oswald. A few witnesses were able to describe a shooter on the sixth 

floor of the school book depository, but these testimonies diverge in all directions, and the 

only description that resembled Oswald was considered so dubious that even the police did 

not trust it.  

 

Two people who played a role that many Kennedy researchers have questioned. Wesley Buell 

Frazier obviously played a crucial role in setting up Oswald as the lone assassin. Buell Frazier 

also worked in the schoolbook depository and offered to give Oswald a lift to work. It was Buell 

Frazier who planted the lie that Oswald had brought a weapon to the textbook warehouse, 

disguised as curtain rods. Contrary to what he told the Warren Commission, he also said 

afterwards that everyone returned to the textbook warehouse after the assassination except 

Oswald, and that he was therefore wanted. The truth was that a lot of people didn't turn up, and 

an hour after the assassination the employees were asked to go home. No-one was wanted in the 

workplace immediately after the assassination. There is also good reason to question the role of 

Ruth Paine, the Conservative Party woman. She herself says that she wanted to help the Oswald 

family and let Maria and the child stay with her. She was also the one who helped Lee find work 

in the schoolbook depository and arranged for him to get a lift with Buell Frazier. She did all 

this, of course, according to herself, to help out. It should also be mentioned that Oswald's gun 

was found in her garage. Many Kennedy researchers are fairly certain that both Buell Frazier 

and Paine were employed by the CIA/FBI. Both photos from the internet. 
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Over the past few years, several amateur films have been released showing a man with a 

strong resemblance to Oswald standing in the exit of the school book depository drinking a 

Coke shortly after the assassination. One film shows the same man walking down from the 

stairs to the school book depository and onto the road ahead. The film also shows a man with 

a strong resemblance to Jack Ruby. Witnesses say that they saw Oswald and Ruby together 

outside the school book depository, and that Ruby handed Oswald a revolver. Probably the 

defective revolver Oswald was arrested with. 

Subsequently, amateur films have also been uncovered that show a person who looks very 

much like Oswald standing in the doorway of the school book depository. This man is 

known in the research community as ‘the doorman’, and those who have analysed the well-

known photo of James Atkins, where you can see the people standing in the doorway 

through the window of the presidential car, are very sure that one of them is Lee Harvey 

Oswald, who has been retouched to try to make it look like a different person. This is 

consistent with Oswald's own testimony; he claimed to be standing in the doorway with a 

number of employees in the school book warehouse. 

The ‘proof’ that Oswald brought a rifle to work that day is as flimsy as the claim that he was 

on the 6th floor. His work colleague said that Oswald had a parcel about 60 cm long with 

him in the car when they drove to work together that day. 

Counting this as proof that Oswald had bought the Carcano rifle cannot be called anything 

other than speculative. In response to a question from his colleague, Oswald said that he had 

brought curtain rods. The colleague replied that he remembered that Oswald had told him the 

day before that he was going to organise something with curtain rods. It is simply 

unbelievable that the police did not make greater demands on the evidence, and in later 

documentary films you often see Oswald in this scene carrying a long package, as long as a 

rifle. In reality, it was about 60 cm long. 

 

When Lee Harvey Oswald was murdered, he also lost one of his most fundamental rights; he 

was never allowed to defend himself against the murder charges. He was proclaimed for all 

the world to be a presidential assassin. I am convinced that if a trial were held today, in 

which Oswald was given the very best defence the US can give him, he would have been 

acquitted. The evidence is razor thin, all other leads were ignored and the investigation was 

so sloppy and unsystematic that it can only be called a disgrace to the American justice 

system. 

 

And the most frightening thing, in my opinion, is the journalists' fairly consistent lack of 

independence in their assessment of the murder. Unfortunately, over the years, many, 

perhaps in their desire to reproduce the official explanation so that it seems reliable, have 

embellished the story here and there and gradually explanations have emerged that are far 

from the truth, and which cannot be found in the witness statements. And when the 

journalists do nothing more than reproduce the official story, they repeatedly condemn a 

completely defenceless man as a presidential assassin. I call it, with very good reason, the 

most shameful miscarriage of justice of the last century. 
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Who fired the fatal head shot that shattered 

President Kennedy's head? 

 

I hope the reader has found the new information that has emerged in the Kennedy 

research interesting and credible. But the biggest question remains: Who fired the 

fatal shot that shattered Kennedy's head? And do we have enough information now 

to be able to pinpoint specific shooters? 

 

Firstly, let me say that I have long had an idea about who fired the shot. And my 

assumption is based on several fairly certain indications. The first thing that led me to my 

assumption was the many pictures taken in Dealey Plaza of the so-called ‘three tramps’, 

who were under arrest and being led by a police officer for the benefit of a large number 

of photographers and onlookers. They were on their way to be questioned at the Dallas 

police station. For many years, there was no trace of the arrest in a single report or 

interrogation document, but in 1992 an arrest report appeared, and named men later stated 

that they were the ones arrested and that they had spent the night in a local hospice and 

were therefore so diligent and clean-shaven as to be homeless. 

 

But was it them? The fact is that the people pictured are almost identical to well-known 

criminals and assassins, and one of them has also admitted that he was at the railway 

crossing in several interviews. So what are we to believe? The Kennedy assassination is 

full of forgeries and people who lie, so it's almost impossible to reveal what the truth is. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

There are many photographs of the so-called ‘three tramps’ who were led by a 

policeman a long way to get to the police station, and these men have naturally 

aroused the interest of Kennedy researchers. For a long time, nothing was known about 

who they were or what they were doing in Dallas from the police archives. Many 

people have tried to identify them, and in fact they bear quite a strong resemblance to 

people we recognise from the criminal underworld in the US. Photo from the internet. 
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Before I continue with the identification of the three men, I would like to recapitulate a little 

from my first thesis on the Kennedy assassination from 2011: ‘The country that killed its 

leader - the assassination of John F Kennedy’. In it, I discuss quite extensively from which 

direction the head shot must have come. Many believe that the person who fired the shot must 

have been on ‘the grassy knoll’ (GKF), by ‘the picked fence’ - i.e. on the grassy knoll to the 

left of Elm Street as seen from the front. The shot must therefore have come at an angle from 

the front, from the left of the car, seen from the front.  

After studying Kennedy's position in the limousine and the injuries to Kennedy's head after 

the shot, I have come to a different conclusion. Namely that the shooter must have been on the 

other side of Elms Street, i.e. on the south knoll by the railroad overpass (RROP). Many of 

those who believe that the shot must have come from the left, base this on the fact that 

Kennedy fell to his left side after being hit. In other words, it is believed that the direction 

from which the shot came caused him to fall to that side.  

But when you study how Kennedy was sitting in the car, you see that he was cramped up 

against the car door, and when he was hit and his body became lifeless, it only had one 

direction to fall in, namely down into the car seat. We know that Kennedy was wearing a tight 

corset due to his back injury, so he could not fall forwards. 

Another factor in favour of the shot coming from RROP is that Kennedy's head was turned to 

the left side when the shot was fired, and if the shot had come from GKF, Kennedy would 

have been hit on the right side of his head, creating a large exit wound in the back of 

Kennedy's left head. But that's not where he had a fist-sized exit wound - the wound was on 

the right side of the back of his head. 

 

Another picture of ‘the three tramps’. Don't they look a bit like they're almost trying to hide? The 

policeman who arrested them and transported them through the streets in full view of everyone 

probably didn't quite know what he was doing. He may have been one of those who was not informed 

that the ‘killer’ had already been identified, long before the murder took place: ‘The lone nut’ - Lee 

Harvey Oswald. But did the police actually have three of the shooters in their custody immediately 

after the assassination? Many believe so. Photo from the internet. 
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This was Kennedy's position in the car. His 

legs were pushed to the side because there 

was little room behind the front seat. When 

the body became lifeless, I believe gravity 

would pull the upper body to the left and 

down into the seat towards Jaqueline. Photo 

from the internet. 

This is the last frame of the Zapruder film before 

Kennedy is hit in the head (z 312). We can see that 

his head is turned to the left and bent forwards. 

The shot must have come from the left of Kennedy 

and from the front, for the exit wound to be a large 

crater on the right side of the back of Kennedy's 

head. 

 

This is how I believe the 

shots hit Kennedy. The shot 

that hit him in the throat 

came from the right of 

Kennedy and from the front, 

from GFK, went through the 

body and made an exit 

wound in the upper back 

and a bullet mark in the 

seat behind Kennedy. The 

shot that killed Kennedy, 

and almost crushed 

Kennedy's head, must have 

come from the left of 

Kennedy and from the front, 

from RROP. The shot struck 

Kennedy on the right side of 

the forehead, leaving a fist-

sized exit wound on the 

right side of the back of 

Kennedy's head. The 

shooter probably used an 

expanding bullet to 

maximise the damage. 
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I'm not the only one who has concluded that the shot that hit Kennedy in the head must have 

come from the RROP. So has William Orchard, an American Kennedy researcher who has 

delivered a very intelligent analysis of all the shots against Kennedy, both from behind, from 

the front and from the side. And not least the American forensic scientist Sherry Fiester, who 

has published a book on the Kennedy assassination. I rely on both of these two. 

But why has it been so important to establish the fact that the head shot must have come from 

the right, from the viewer's perspective? I can answer that it is related to what has emerged in 

Roderick MacKenzie III's book about the attack. In his book, there is a coincidence between 

the identification of ‘the three tramps’ and what Johnson's hitman Malcolm ‘Mac’ Wallace 

said about who the shooting team at RROP consisted of. Because it turned out, after 

MacKenzie's book became public knowledge, that the three people identified as the three 

tramps were the same men Wallace had said were stationed at RROP. And maybe that can't be 

a coincidence? 

Malcolm Wallace told Roderick MacKenzie III that the shooting team at RROP consisted of 

Charles Rogers, Charles Harrelson and Chauncey Holt. And ‘coincidence’ would have it that 

the men referred to as ‘the three tramps’ are confusingly identical to those whom MacKenzie 

lists as the shooters at RROP. Now it must be added that MacKenzie states that this shooting 

team was not used, but this information should probably be seen in light of the fact that 

Malcolm Wallace was very drunk when he told about ‘the hit parade’, and MacKenzie 

regularly had to go to the toilet to write down the information on toilet paper, so he would not 

forget anything. It's quite likely that some of the details went wrong. 

Of the three men, only Chauncey Holt has spoken out about the incident, and he has 

confirmed that he is one of the three men photographed in Dealey Plaza. He was a known 

 

The Secret Service did not allow Kennedy's 

autopsy to take place at Parkland with neutral 

doctors. They seized the body and had it 

transported to Bethesda Military Hospital. 

Bethesda Marine Corpsman Paul O'Connor 

opened the grey crash bag and lifted the 

president's body out of the pinkish-grey shipping 

crate. He made this drawing of Kennedy's head 

injury, as he saw it with his own eyes. You can 

clearly see the enormity of the damage, with part 

of the skull just hanging on to the scalp like a 

hinge. This damage is also clearly visible in the 

Zapruder film. Parts of the skull, blood and brain 

matter splashed out into the road and onto the 

motorcyclists riding behind the limousine. Parts 

of the head were also left in the back seat. In a fit 

of acute confusion, Jaqueline crawled to the back 

of the car because she saw a piece of her 

husband's skull and she wanted to retrieve it so it 

could be reattached. 

https://spartacus-educational.com/JFKrogersC.htm
https://spartacus-educational.com/JFKharrelson.htm
https://spartacus-educational.com/JFKholt.htm
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criminal with ties to both the CIA and the Mafia, and was involved in planning the failed US 

invasion of the Bay of Pigs in Cuba to overthrow Fidel Castro. Holt has also admitted that he 

was present at the railway crossing when the shots fell, but claims to have been framed. Both 

the other two, Charles Harrelson and Charles Rogers are known as very brutal assassins, and 

Harrelson in particular was notorious for his total insensitivity towards people who suffered 

under his brutal torture. It is also said that he killed his own parents because they interfered 

with his business.  

 

 

 

A comparison between 

the first of the three men 

photographed in Dealey 

Plaza, and a portrait of 

Charles Rogers. It's hard 

to deny that the 

resemblance is striking. I 

can't see any facial 

features that distinguish 

the two. The hairline, 

ear, nose and mouth all 

look identical. Photo 

from the internet. 

 

 

I must admit that the identification of ‘the tall tramp’ as Charles 

Harrelson is the only one that has given me a hint of doubt. 

However, there are so many similarities that I have concluded 

that there is a very high probability that it really was Charles 

Harrelson who was photographed shortly after the 

assassination. Harrelson is known as an assassin, and in an 

interview he boasted that he shot the president. Photos from the 

internet. 
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Having now gone through the identification of these three men, I have to admit again that in 

1992 an arrest report was published from the Dallas police archives, which contains 

information about an arrest at the Dallas police station made at 16.00, 22.1163 and it was 

stated that three men were arrested at the railway station and the three are identified as Gus 

Abrams, Harold Doyle, and John Gedney, and two of them appeared in the media and 

confirmed that they were the men who were arrested in a railway carriage and taken to the 

Dallas police station. There, according to the police report, they were held for four days 

before being released. To explain why they were clean-shaven and well-groomed, they said 

they had spent the night in a homeless shelter and had been given a bath, a shave and new 

clothes.  

What are we to believe? Are the coincidences of reality so unbelievable that three hobos were 

arrested on the same day that three members of one of the shooting teams were in Dealey 

Plaza, and they are identical? It's almost TOO unlikely, and what seems unlikely is often 

exactly that. What speaks in favour of the police's story, which was confirmed only in 1992, 

probably being false, is that forgers would have no problem whatsoever in retrospect creating 

a police report dated 1963, which looks absolutely genuine. The CIA, the FBI and the mafia 

are well known for their ability to cover their tracks and falsify the real events. And bribing or 

threatening someone to play along with a lying story is something the mafia specialises in. 

Countless people have felt compelled to take part in lies under the threat that they or their 

family would be murdered if they refused. But as a Kennedy researcher, I must at least point 

out that this information about ‘the three tramps’ exists, and that it contradicts the theory that 

it was one of the shooting teams that was arrested. What one believes must be up to the 

individual, but personally I am 99% sure that the three persons pictured are Charles Rogers, 

Charles Richardson and Chauncey Holt. 

Well, regardless of whether or not the photographs of the ‘three tramps’ show the shooting 

team at the RROP, Roderick MacKenzie III has identified the three shooters at the south knoll 

 

Louis Gibson of Dallas 

Forensics makes a 

comparison between a 

picture of Chauncey 

Holt and the man 

walking at the back of 

the three tramps. She 

stated on the film that 

this is a still from that 

she was willing to stake 

her entire reputation on 

it being the same man. 

She said the same about 

a comparison between 

the tallest of the men 

and Charles Harrelson. 

Still image from 

youtube. 

https://texashistory.unt.edu/ark:/67531/metapth190294/
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as Charles Rogers, Charles Harrelson and Chauncey Holt. Of these, Harrelson has boasted of 

killing a president, while Holt has claimed that he did not take part in the conspiracy, but was 

present. All three are dead today, and Charles Rogers has never been interviewed about the 

assassination because he was transported in a CIA plane to South America where he 

eventually disappeared. According to MacKenzie, Rogers was an exceptionally brutal and 

ruthless man, who taught South American torturers how to torture. 

When you combine my opinion of where the head shot must have come from, namely ‘the 

south knoll’, with Roderick MacKenzie's information about which shooters were deployed 

there, I draw the conclusion that one of those MacKenzie has named must be the one who 

fired the fatal head shot that ended Kennedy's life in the most brutal way. I don't think Holt 

can be this shooter - he doesn't seem brutal enough to have fired a shot he must have known 

would crush the president's head. 

For me, it's between Charles Rogers and Charles Harrelson. And from what I've read about 

the two of them, I'd like to favour the former. That assumption is strengthened by the fact that 

he was sent by the CIA to South America not long after the assassination. I imagine that the 

CIA didn't want to risk that the man who could boast of having fired the headshot that took 

the life of the US President was walking around freely within US borders. And the fact that he 

disappeared without a trace further confirms my belief that Charles Rogers was the killer. 

With Rogers out of the way, the CIA, the FBI, the mafia and the political establishment, 

including the new president, ensured that the assassin could never come forward to confess to 

the murder and reveal who was really behind it - namely Lyndon Baines Johnson and his co-

conspirators. 

 

 

Chauncey Holt was interviewed 

several times about his whereabouts 

at the time of President Kennedy's 

assassination and has reiterated that 

he was at the railway crossing, and 

that from there he moved quickly in 

the direction of the parked railway 

carriages, together with the two 

others who were later arrested in 

one of the carriages. However, he 

has not confessed to being involved 

in the plot itself but was at the scene 

as a kind of observer, with orders to 

get quickly into hiding if something 

unexpected happened. And when 

they heard shots and screams, they 

hurried to hide in a railway 

carriage, according to Holt. Still 

image from youtube. 
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